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WANFLUA Structure 2005
WANFLUA Executive

President: David Shawcross

Vice President: Matthew Hayes
Secretary: David O’Neill
Treasurer: Adam Peacock
Social Secretary: Ryan Kukura

Committee

Ben Brown
Steven Gaensler
Scott McPhee

Michael Spear

Gavin Statham
Gareth Parker (January to June)
Kendell Ball (June to December)

Trainers
Daryl Chatt (Head Trainer) Tanya Kelly Amy Hall
Brittany Gray (AFL Trainer)  Shelley Lawes Rob Vigallo
Heather Drury Damian Mann Ebony Riggio

Emma Green Alyce Newman

WAFC Umpiring Management Structure 2005
AFL Goal Umpires Coach

Umpiring WA Development Manager

The West Australian National Football League Umpires’ Association

Mike Ball John Hauswirth/John Marrapodi
WAFL Umpiring Manager Fitness Coach
Darryl Sinclair Rob Suriano

Field Umpires Coach Match Day Coaches
Peter Repper Bruce Wheatland
Field Umpires Development Coach Rob Butler

Ryan Worthington Cameron Dawe
Boundary Umpires Coach Des Quilley

Peter Frusher Wayne French
Boundary Umpires Development Coach Rob Kelly

Geoff O’ Neill Craig O’Donoghue
AFL Boundary Umpires Coach Stewart Tempest
Shaun Fairfoul Michael Pamapacos
Goal Umpires Coach Bob Davis

Colin Shawcross

WANFL Umpires Association Management Committee

Back Row: Kendell Ball, Ryan Kukura, Michael Spear, Steven Gaensler,
Ben Brown, Scott McPhee

Front Row: Adam Peacock, Matthew Hayes, David Shawcross, David O’Neill
(Absent: Gavin Statham)

Management Committee Meeting Attendance

Name Attended Apologies Possible
David Shawcross 10 0 10
Matthew Hayes 6 4 10
David O’Neill 9 1 10
Adam Peacock 8 2 10
Ryan Kukura 8 2 10
Ben Brown 8 2 10
Steven Gaensler 8 2 10
Scott McPhee 9 1 10
Michael Spear 8 2 10
Gavin Statham 7 3 10
Ciareth Parker 2 2 4
Kendell Ball 6 0 6




The West Australian National Football League Umpires’ Association

YEAR

1953
1954
1955
1956
1957
1958
1959
1960
1961
1962
1963
1964
1965
1966
1967
1968
1969
1970
1971
1972
1973
1974
1975
1976
1977
1978
1979
1980
1981
1982
1983
1984
1985
1986
1987
1988
1989
1990
1991

Association Office Bearers 1953 - 2005

PRESIDENT

J. FERGUSON
L. HurLEY
H. CLArR

H. Crar

H. CLArR

E. Crisp

. Crisp

. Crisp

. Crisp

. Crisp

. Crisp

. RicG

. RicG
Rice

B. RiGe

C. HiLLs

J. DOLLING
R. WHITFIELD
R. WHITFIELD
R. WHITFIELD
R. WHITFIELD
R. CaPEs

R. CapEs

R. CaPES

R. CarEes

R. CarEs

R. CaPEs

J. DEVINE

J. DIVINE

J. DIvINE

J. Morris

J. Morris

R. Buckey
R. Buckey
R. Buckey
R. Buckey
M. BaLL

M. BaLL

D. JoHnsoN

Wowwm o m o

SECRETARY

C. McMAHON
A. GLENDINNING
L. NaTHAN

L. NATHAN

L. NATHAN

L. NATHAN

L. NatHAN

L. NATHAN

L. NATHAN

L. NATHAN

L. NATHAN

L. NATHAN

L. NATHAN

G. McCowmisH
G. McComisH
G. McCowmisH
G. McCowmisH
P. PUSTKUCHEN
P. PUSTKUCHEN
P. PUSTKUCHEN
P. PUSTKUCHEN
P. PUSTKUCHEN
P. PUSTKUCHEN
P. PUSTKUCHEN
P. PUuSTKUCHEN
P. PUSTKUCHEN
P. PusTKUCHEN
P. PUSTKUCHEN
D. McComisH
D. McComisH
D. McComisH
B. ApPLEBY

R. GRAFFIN

R. GRAFFIN

L. CoopPer

L. CooPER

R. PooLE

D. WHITE

D. WHITE

TREASURER

C. McMAHON

A. GLENDINNING

L. NATHAN
L. NATHAN
W. CARTER
W. CARTER
W. CARTER
W. CARTER
D. Kemp

D. Kemp

B. Moore
B. MooRE
B. MoORE
B. Moore
E. MARTINO
E. MARTINO
P. PUSTKUCHEN
. BIDSTRUP
. WILLIAMS
. WILLIAMS
. WiLLIAMS
. CoLLETT
. COLLETT
. COLLETT
. ASLETT

. ASLETT

. ASLETT

. HoLLanD
. HoLLAND
. O’DriscoLL
. HENDRIE
. HENDRIE
R. HENDRIE
R. HENDRIE
M. POwER
P. SmitH

P. SmitH

P. SmiTH

P. SmitH
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ASSISTANT/SOCIAL

SECRETARY

W. BrowN

W. BrowN

W. BrRownN

Cox

Cox

. STUBBERFIELD
. STUBBERFIELD
. STUBBERFIELD
. STUBBERFIELD
STUBBERFIELD
W AKENSHAW
W AKENSHAW
CANT

CANT
MIRABELLA
MIRABELLA
MIRABELLA
O’DriscoLL
GREEN

. GRIMMOND

. PALMER

. SHIMMON

L. PutLanD
MRs E. BaLL

B. HADJIMIHALAKIS
M. BALL
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YEAR

1992
1993
1994
1995
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001

2002
2003
2004
2005

PRESIDENT

D. Jonunson
G. VERNON

T. GARRETT
G. Scroop

G. Scroop

G. Scroop

S. GiLL

S. GiLL

S. GiLL

D. SuAawcross

D. SHAWCROSS
D. SHAWCROSS
D. SHAWCROSS
D. SHAWCROSS

SECRETARY

P. FRUSHER

P. FRUSHER

D. StARCEvVICH
D. STARCEVICH
D. StArcEvICH
D. STARCEVICH
D. SHAWCROSS
D. SHawcross
J. PETRIE

B. MarsH/

D. CorcoraN
A. WALKER
A. WALKER
A. WALKER

D. O’NEILL

TREASURER

P. SmitH

P. SmitH

P. SmitH

G. GILBEE

S. Krona

G. Pampracos

P. SmiTH

P. SmitH

M. O’DEaA/ P. SmiTH
M. Evans

M. Evans
M. Evans
S. PARRY
A. PEACOCK

ASSISTANT/SOCIAL

SECRETARY
J. HAUSWIRTH
J. HAUSWIRTH
N. TiLLEY
D. CoLE
J. HAUSWIRTH
N. JEssup
N. Jessup
R. LAMPARD
L. FARMER
A. SHEPHERDSON

A. SHEPHERDSON
M. HAYES

B. BrRowN

R. Kukura




League Games by Members 2005
2005 Active Members

Below is the total number of offical senior games umpired by the
WANFLUA active members of season 2005.

Lield Umpires Year of Years End 2004 2005 WAFL AFL Total
Field Umpires Boundary Umpires Goal Umpires Entry
Greg Band Nathan A Kendell Ball
g reg bandy Ba g“ very enkec a G Bandy 1999 7 88 25 13 0 113
= Adam Beavis en Brown Mark Cox ; A Beavis 2001 5 0 8 3 0 3
.g Mark Bowden Courtney Carter Andrew Curtis M Bowden 2002 4 0 5 5 0 5
2 Jeff Dalgleish Leigh Cook Jack Crawshaw I Dalgleish 2003 3 0 6 6 0 6
n J Derb Domenic Crouch Rod Duncan L Farmer 1997 9 102 24 126 0 126
< ason Lerby 0 ( 0d. Junc M Fussell 1994 12 186 24 185 25 210
7 Luke Farmer Brett Dalgleish Dale Edwick M Hayes 1996 10 78 19 97 0 97
2 Mark Fussell Brenton Davies John Guerrini i{ *i*l‘i‘“',“‘f }ggg %é 12; 2% lgg 28 2gg
HOWIC
;% Steven Gaensler Jacqb Delaney Ryan Harder . ‘i" K;-mi:g 2000 6 58 2] 79 0 79
P Matthew Hayes Chris DeBoer Wayne Hendrie M Kelleher 2002 4 9 18 27 0 27
5  Craig Hendrie Adam Doig Jeromy Jones 133‘ ?"?f“‘gﬂ“lﬁ' 12%%% § 12(3) %g ?1% 55 1133
< : . , . 4 U
& Rhett Hollick Nathan Doig Steven Kiddie D Panagopoulos 1996 10 72 23 95 0 95
= Glenn Howie Jamie Giles Benjamin Laycock Gi Parker 2000 5 63 19 82 0 82
E Todd Keating Owen Gregory Jonathon Laycock 5 Parry 2002 4 28 23 51 0 51
=1 . ¢ Pattinson 2004 2 0 9 9 0 9
S Matthew Kelleher Craig Hartnett Matthew Laycock B Pitchers 2002 1 0 3 3 0 3
- Jeff Mann Tristan Hellings Gareth Lill 0} Rolfe 2002 4 0 3 3 0 3
s Dean Margetts Damien Hitchcock Cos Martino (i Statham 1995 11 149 20 169 0 169
2 Robert McCaw Matthew Jones Brody Payne
= Scott McPhee David Kennedy Rick Payne Houndary Umpires Year of Years End 2004 2005 WAFL AFL Total
= David Moon Peter Klauz Adam Peacock Entry
= Christopher O’Connor Ryan Kukura Gary Rendall
= David O’Neill Adam Lendich Brett Rogers g S“;\"”ﬂ %882 1% 20(5) 12 12132 2§ 2%)%
fé Justin Orr Ryan Lendich Leslie Rowland B Divies 2003 3 16 19 35 0 35
2 Stephen Oswald Haden Martin Catherine Sharland { DeBoer 2004 2 0 16 16 0 16
= David Panagopoulos Andrew Mills David Shawcross N Doig 2002 4 50 23 59 14 73
. . 1 Giles 1995 11 167 23 71 119 190
L Gareth Parker Julian Moon Michael Spear ' Hartnett 1994 12 121 6 127 0 127
= Stuart Parry Trent O’Callaghan Evan Stamatiou M Jones 1996 9 132 5 137 0 137
Chris Pattinson George Pampacos John Stamatiou 1 Kennedy 2004 2 0 23 23 0 23
. ; . h ' Klauz 2003 3 3 10 13 0 13
Paul Pitchers David Rossbach SlmonT omas R Kukura 2001 5 42 20 62 0 62
Greg Rolfe Tyson Rowe Adam Tilley H Martin 2003 3 0 24 24 0 24
ith KrisWalli I Moon 2003 3 4 5 9 0 9
James Speﬁcer Greg Smit TS anng (i Pampacos 1994 12 211 2 108 125 233
Gavin Statham Michael Tapscott D) Rossbach 2005 1 0 3 30 3
Laith Tapper Michael Washbourne I Rowe 2002 4 2 0 2 0 2
Glyn Wood Alan Zanich (i Smith 1994 12 236 25 102 159 26l
M Tapscott 2003 3 25 21 46 0 46
A Zanich 1999 7 97 22 99 20 119



Goal Umpires  Year of Years End2004 2005 WAFL AFL Total WAFL League Debutants Season 2005

Entry :

'§ K Ball 2003 3 0 ) ) 0 , ' Season 2005 saw the introduction of 14 umpires into the WAFL League
S ACurtis 1994 12 204 24 133 95 228 & ranks. Below are the names of these umpires that made their debuts:
g R Duncan 1998 7 32 21 53 0 53

% D Edwick 1996 9 53 11 64 0 64

fﬁ W Hendrie 1992 12 149 18 111 56 167 |

% I Jones 2001 5 15 16 31 0 31 3 Field Umpires: ~ Adam Beavis

£ SKiddie 2002 4 10 1 11 0 T Teff Daleleish

& C Martino 1993 13 223 21 162 82 244 - € algleis

% A Peacock 2001 5 37 23 62 8 gg 3 Mark Bowden

G Rendall 1994 11 41 12 5 .

2 BRogers 2003 3 0 3 3 0 3 8 Paul Pitchers

¥ CSharland 2001 5 4 17 21 0 21 Chris Pattinson

Q@ D Shawcross 1993 13 194 23 145 72 217 #

= M Spear 1999 7 93 21 100 14 114 3§ Greg Rolfe

g S Thomas 2002 4 0 3 3 0 3 3

g AfTilley 2000 6 62 21 83 ° & 3 Boundary Umpires: ~ Haden Martin

< " Nathan Avery

Té David Kennedy

2 Chris DeBoer

2 David Rossbach

8

E Goal Umpires: Kendell Ball

§ Brett Rogers

< Simon Thomas

w2

(]

=

2 . . .

= Mention must also be made of those umpires that make their debut

at football’s highest level. The WANFL Umpires Association have
many umpires involved at AFL level, and 2005 saw the inclusion of
one more to these ranks:

Nathan Doig
Boundary Umpire

Congratulations to all umpires that made their debuts this season.




Members can still be nominated for Life Membership once they have completed

10 years of service as an active member and they have contributed in some way

. , to the Association for at least 5 years. These nominations are considered by a
PreSIdent S Report - committee of 5 retired life members. If endorsed they are then forwarded to the
This will be the last time that you membership to be voted on at the AGM, with only a simple majority being required

hear  from me as President of the for the nomination to be successful.

Association. After 5 years as
President 1 believe that the time is
right for me to step aside and let some
of the younger group take up the
challenge and inject some new
energy and direction into the
Association. T will not be leaving the
committee altogether as [ will remain
on as the Vice President to assist the
incoming President in what will be a
pretty important year.

A# o result of the changes a total of 21 new Life Members were admitted to the
Association.  These comprised a mix of umpires who had completed 15 years of
service and umpires who had umpired in 200 senior league games.

I have to admit that it was a very enjoyable job contacting each of the umpires
‘uncerned to inform them that they had been admitted as Life Members of the
sociation, Some of them were literally speechless when I told them.

4 It provides a certain level of comfort that we may have got the Life
4 Membership criteria pretty close to being right when you consider that all of the new
Lite Members are all worthy recipients of this honour.

2006 will be the final year of our current agreement with the WAFC and a -
new agreement will need to be negotiated. 1he new criteria will hopefully also provide an incentive for umpires to continue
their career to achieve Life Membership. It is arguable that a number of former
My 5 years as President have been some of the most rewarding years of my H!}’ijﬂt‘t‘;h may not have retired when they did if this criterion was in place.
umpiring career and I would encourage all umpires to consider nominating
for the committee at some stage. * K

When I took on the role as President there were 3 key things that  wantedto  § w
achieve. . ﬁiigi;‘\ m lhc umchmg staff. Peter Repper took over as the Field Umpires Coach

The West Australian National Football League Umpires’ Association

1. Celebrate our 50th anniversary in style. in Shawcross took on the role as the Goal Umpires Coach with John
2. Improve on the existing fees and conditions agreement to ensure 'th focusing solely on the AFL Goal Umpires Coaching role. The

that all umpires are recognised as employees of the WAFC. ence gained by Reps and Col as assistant coaches in 2004 prepared them well
3. Review the criteria for Life Membership. ke on the top job in 2005.

Alter Rob Duffield accepted a position at Bathurst University 2005 saw a new fitness
coneh appointed in former boundary umpire Rob Suriano. Rob is currently studying
liis PhD in Sports Science at UWA and he is also a triathlon coach.

At the AGM in February 2005 the Constitution was amended to change the
criteria for Life Membership. This was the culmination of a very thorough =
process involving a number of members across all umpiring disciplines and ‘3’ '

existing Life Members. .
There was also a change in our training staff with Daryl Chat being appointed in the

In summary the changes mean that Life Membership will, subject to the tole a8 the Head Trainer. Daryl was previously a trainer at the Perth Football Club
umpire’s conduct, be granted automatically to umpires who have: 4 and has been a terrific addition to the team. T would also like to take this opportunity
. Umpired in 200 senior league games; or 4 {0 thunk Daryl and all of his trainers for their contribution during the year.

. Completed 15 years of service as an active member. ‘

11

10
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As with last year the trainers were officially recognised for their invaluable
contribution at Harry’s Night, which as always was a wonderful night. Thanks
to Jo Smith and Mae Jardine for their Culinary delights.

* ok 3k

The 2005 Hal Symons (Pre-season) Fitness Camp was shifted to a new
location at Moore River. The format of the camp was similar to
previous years being based around a team building concept. The venue was a
winner with all who attended and the 2006 camp will also be held there. A
highlight of the camp was the number of Life Members that attended. As aresult
additional accommodation is being found so that more Life Members can
attend.

The 2005 season brought with it a number of retirements, some expected and
others not. There were also a number of other changes in personnel that should
not pass without mention.

On the retirement list are Cos Martino, George Pampacos and Craig Hartnett.
Greg Smith also retired from AFL ranks but intends to return to WAFL ranks to
take on Peter Frusher’s games record.

Wayne Hendrie also announced that he would be transferring to Karratha for 3
years in order to further his career in the Police Service.

All of these umpires will be greatly missed and they have all achieved
outstanding success in their careers. | am sure that we will not have seen the
last of them.

After 4 years as Bar Manager Cat Sharland has decided to hand in the keys
so that she can focus on her studies. 2005 was another outstanding year for
the bar with profits again being over $3,000 for the year. It is great to see
that more umpires are staying back and socialising after training. 1 would
personally like to thank Cat for her contribution over the last 4 years,
taking on a job that no-one else wanted to do. If it wasn’t for Cat the Liquor
Licence would likely have been handed in and the bar would have been no more.

]

In another change which was not expected Mike Ball decided to take up a new

4 position with his former employer and resigned from the WAFC at the beginning of
4 December. [ would like to thank “Bally” for his contributions in the role of General

Manager of Umpire Development.

Ihe end of 2005 also brought with it the termination of two sponsorship
arrangements that have been valuable support for umpiring and the Association for a
number of years.

4 lioth Rick Hart and Taylor Woodings advised that they would not be continuing their

sponsorships in 2006.

4 We respect the reasons for their decisions not to continue and would like to thank

4 them for the years of support that they have given to umpiring in WA.

] | While on the topic of sponsors I would like to thank Gary Rendall and 6PR Talking

Perth 882 for their on-going support throughout the year. I would also like to thank
John and Georgie McKay for their continued support of the Grand Final Awards for

4 the Colts and Reserves and emergency umpires. And finally thanks to Chubby Styles

of Grand Cinemas Warwick for helping out with the movie night earlier in the year.

4 | would also like to take this opportunity to thank my fellow committee members
& over the past 5 years for their contribution and support.

4 I'njoy your break and I look forward to seeing you all back down at the club next
3 vear

Diavid Shawcross
President




Secretary’s Report

Sponsors 2005

This year has been a very interesting year
both on and off the track, after taking up the
ecretary position at this year’s AGM from
- Alix Walker. 1 didn’t quite know what to
| expect after the sudden appointment
however I have found my involvement with the
Association to be a great experience and also a
very rewarding one.

AFL

EETRBRA PUTTRLL A

This year a focus was placed on Life
Members and keeping them involved and
_ informed of the numerous events that the
. WANFLUA puts on throughout the year.
This had been a problem in the previous years
and was brought up at this year’s AGM. This

UMPIRING WA

wis o challenge for the fact that people have moved houses and haven’t kept in contact
with the Association. However, I would like to thank those Life Members that have
furwarded addresses of fellow Life Members as well as Past members. The importance
; ol temmembering and listening to the stories of those that have umpired before us gives a

. . gieater understanding our position in the game. This was evident at the Pre-season Camp
R' c I( H ﬁ RT ai Moore River with 18 Life Members joining us and sharing these stories with the newer

‘ e members of the panel.

Well done and thank you to Matty Hayes for maintaining the web site and keeping it up
{0 date with the Associations functions and news, as well as Donners and Parksy for their
i iroughout the year. The web site has all the Associations information, events and
tict details and is another way that Life Members and Past umpires can keep informed

L

¢ with them next year. Special thanks has to go to David Shawcross who has done
i fantastic job as the WANFLUA President over the last five years and his leadership has
tioved this Association forward to bigger and better things for current and future umpires
at WAFL level,

TAYLOR WOODINGS
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Uhis year hasn't run entirely according to plan, but as with most things the more you do
it the better you get at it. I would like to thank those umpires, both past and present, that
live given the Committee constructive feedback throughout the year in order to make this
Assovintion what it is, and I look forward to an even better 2006.

Diivid O'Neill
5
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Treasurer’s Report

| 2005, the Association
. net operating profit

compared with the previous
ordinary

Revenue from
increased by

attendees to Association
functions which

revenues were the raffles and interest received on

Currently, the Association has a $22,000 (2004: nil) term deposit on a four month'g t
term. Membership revenue was consistent with the previous year with a 100% %
collection resulting in $14,195 (2004: $14,310). The implementation of a payroll |
deduction process enabled the collection and ensured no fees were outstanding atf

the end of the year.

Expenses from ordinary activities decreased by $124 to $15,178 (2004: $15,302).
The decrease in expenses can be attributabed to the Association being able to
successfully negotiate some trophy expenses being paid by the WAFC andﬁ
collecting all membership fees during the year thus reducing the bad andf '

doubtful debt expense.

The Association’s results could have been significantly better, however, the’f '
committee has decided to accrue for half of next years costs in providing new?
polo shirts at $2,000, be prudent in writing off the cost of merchandise items §
including old ties and life members’ badges, and reduce the value of the new ties, ¢
resulting in a cost of $1,942. The asset register was reviewed and assets were
written off that had been lost or donated to a value of $1,180. Additional
deprecation of $924 that should have been charged in 2004 was accounted for,
and correction made to the 2004 membership fee income that had been double

counted.

During the year ended 31 October
recorded a &
of $3,035 §
L (2004: $1,715) an increase of 77% |
year. §

activities #
approximately 4%‘
This was due to an improvement in §
held ¥
resulted  in §

#® revenues of $23,100 (2004: $18,976) &
exceeding the previous year by $4,124. Also contributing to the increased §
term deposits.

With all of the above taken into consideration, the Association should have an
adjusted net operating profit of $9,231.

I'he Association’s Statement of Financial Position is in good shape with an increase
i the net asset position of $3,035 to $42,395 (2004: $39,360). The cash position
also icreased by $10,409 to $33,560 (2004: $23,151). We need to be mindful that
i1 2006, new polo shirts will cost approximately $4,000 and this occurs every two
Viars,

Overall, the committee has adopted and enforced tight financial procedures to
ensure the Association’s financial position is maintained and improved upon.

1he following financial report has been audited and a copy of the Auditor’s Report
iccompanies the financial report.

I look forward to your continued support in 2006.

Adam Peacock
Frensurer
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The West Australian National Football
League Umpires’ Association (Inc.) ‘

ALULA

Financial Report

For the Year Ended 31 October 2005
Contents

Financial Reports

Statement of Financial Performance

Statement of Financial Position

. Statement of Cash Flows
. Notes to the Financial Statements
Certification

Auditor’s report

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
For the year ended 31 October 2005 Note

REVENUE FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES
Subscriptions

Functions 2
Bar trading
Merchandise sales 4
Sponsorship

Raffles

Interest

Other

Total revenue from ordinary activities

Cost of sales 23,4
Gross Profit

W

EXPENSES FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES
AGM expenses
Association polo shirts
Bad and doubtful debts
Bank charges
Depreciation expense
Donations

Honoraria

Liquor licence fees

Loss on disposal of assets
Other expenses

Postage

Printing and stationery
Repairs and maintenance
Telephone

Training camp expenses

Trophies

Year book

Total expenses from ordinary activities

Net Operating Result

2005 2004
$ $
14,195 14,310
23,100 18,976
10,194 10,725

90 3,320
400 240
377 -
554 56
500 :

49410 47,627
(31.197) (30.610)
18213 17,017
- (87)
(2,894)  (3,625)
(150)  (960)
(253)  (238)
(1,393)  (274)
(250)  (230)
(1,750)  (350)
(270)  (185)
(1,180) -
(101)  (427)
(139)  (246)
(45) -
(191) E
. (76)
(378)  (214)
(3,838)  (5,390)
(2,346)  (3,000)

(15,178) (15,302)

3,035

1,715
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 31 October 2005 Note

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash assets
Cash at bank
Cash on hand
Bank term deposit
Total Cash assets
Receivables
Inventories
Merchandise
Bar
Total Inventories
Other assets
Accrued interest income
Total Current Assets

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment
Plant and equipment at cost 5
Accumulated depreciation 5
Total Non-Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other liabilities

Accrued expenses
TOTAL LIABILITIES
NET ASSETS

MEMBERS’ FUNDS
Opening balance
Surplus for the year
TOTAL MEMBERS’ FUNDS

2005 2004
$ $
11,560 23,051

- 100
22,000 L
33560  23.151

280 530
660 2,692
232 313
892 3,005
153 <
34,885 26,686
22291 23,674
(6.294) (11974
15,996  _11.700
50,881 38,386
8.487 4,017
8.487 4,017
42395 34369
39359 32,654
3.035 1715
42395 34369

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 2005 2004
I‘or the year ended 31 October 2005 Note $ $
C'ASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts
Subscriptions 14,705 14,135
I'unctions 22,820 18,801
Bar trading 10,194 10,725
Merchandise sales 90 3,320
Sponsorship 400 240
Laffles 377 -
Interest 402 55
Other 450 175
l'otal Receipts 49,508 47,451
Payments
PPayments to suppliers (38.399) (44.983)
Net cash provided by operating activities 6 _11.109 2,468
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
i"urchase of plant and equipment (700) (1.102)
Net increase in cash held 10,409 1,366
(‘ash assets at the beginning of the financial year 23,151 21,785
(‘ash assets at the end of the financial year 33,560 23,151

I'he accompanying notes form part of these financiAl statements.
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 October 2005

! Summary of significant accounting policies

I'he significant policies which have been adopted in the preparation of this financial report are:

i3asis of accounting

I'he financial report is a special purpose financial report that has been prepared for its members in
necordance with the Australian Accounting Standards. The financial report has been prepared on an
sccrual basis and is based on historical cost. The accounting policies have been consistently applied,

unless otherwise stated.

(1) Revenue recognition

ltevenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the entity

md the revenue can be measured reliably.

Subscriptions — The subscription year is 1 April to 31 March, payable annually in advance. Only those
wibscription receipts which are attributable to the current financial year are recognised as revenue.

Interest — Interest revenue on bank term deposits are recognised on an accrual basis.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 October 2005 (cont.)

3 Bar Trading

— Alcohol — —— Soft Drink —
2005 2004 2005 2004
$ $ $ $
Revenue 3,684 4,325 3,813 3,709
Cost of sales (2,132) (3,943) (2,436) (2,074)
Profit on Bar Trading 1,552 382 1,377 1,635
Food Total
2005 2004 2005 2004
$ $ $ $
Revenue 2,697 2,691 10,194 10,725
Cost of sales (2,075) (2,079) (6,643)  (8,096)
Profit on Bar Trading 622 612 3,551 2,629
2005 2004
$ $
4 Merchandise Sales
Revenue 90 3,320
Cost of sales (2,032) (3,783)
Loss on Merchandise Sales (1,942) (463)
5 Plant and Equipment
Reconciliation of the carrying amounts of plant and equipment.
2005 2004
$ $

Carrying amount at start of year 11,700 22,572
Additions 1,879 1,102
Write back of assets disposed 3,810 -
Depreciation expense (1,393) (274)
Carrying amount at end of year 15,996 11,700

& Duvid Shawcross

i Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 October 2005 (cont.)

4 6 Reconciliation of operating result from ordinary activities to net cash inflow

from operating activities

2005 2004
$ $
Net operating result 3,035 1,715
Non-cash items:
Depreciation expense 1,393 274

Changes in assets and liabilities:
Decrease in receivables 250 785

Decrease/(increase) in inventories 2,113 (23)
Increase in other assets (152) -

Increase/(decrease) in accrued expenses 4,470 (283)
Net Cash provided by Operating Activities 11,109 2,468

. {crtification of financial statements

I'he financial statements of The Western Australian National Football League

% Umpires’ Association (Inc.) have been prepared in compliance with the provision of
% he Management Committee Handbook from proper accounts and records to present
| [uirly the financial transactions for the financial year ending 31 October 2005 and

the financial position as at 31 October 2005.

At the date of signing we are not aware of any circumstances which would render
nny particulars included in the financial statements misleading or inaccurate.

Adam Peacock

I'resident Treasurer

Diated this 10th day of January 2006.




Auditor’s Report

power spence

charterad scoountants

WANFL Umpires Association {Inc)
PO Box 1436
SOUTH PERTH WA 6951

were provided by the Association’s Honorary Treasurer.

In my opinion the financial accounts are drawn up to give a true and fair view of the
Association’s affairs for the period 1 November 2004 to 31 October 2005.

Mark Power, Chartered Accountant
Power Spence

Honorary Aunditor

9 January 2006
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25 Foss Street, Palmyra WA B157
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I have examined the records and vouchers of the Western Australian National Football League
Umpires Association (Inc). The records are in order and any explanations that have been required

Juil; PO Box 168 Melville W 8956 A
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Social Secretary’s Report

i As was the case in the previous years,
2005 proved to be a very eventful. Again
_ the umpiring group is still very young and
. this naturally has is consequences when
it comes to organising events. However it
. is great to see as always the field umpires
providing a good showing, year in year
out.

. I would also like to thank the boundary
. umpires, who this year have risen to the
occasion and really started to gel as a

group. Last year’s social secretary
" Ben Brown did a fantastic job in starting to
get them along to the functions, and fortunately the trend seems to be continuing.
That’s even considering the number of retirements from the senior ranks.

Next year I would like to put the challenge out to the goal umpiring group. It is a
very young squad, but hopefully with another year under there belts they will start
to make some steps towards really taking part in the association.

The social functions are an important part of the umpiring association, and
hopefully as a group we can all continue to support them.

Before I started the year as social secretary, the squad attended the pre-season
camp up at Moore River. The camp has, in the last few years really started to
thrive, with a lot of the new, younger members starting to join in.

However what was even better to see, was the number of life members who had
made the trip. Personally it was great to have them around and I hope that they can
continue being involved as much as possible.

The first formal night of the year saw the squad kick of the season with Panel
Night, at the Celtic Club in West Perth. The night was a huge success by way of
numbers, seeing most of the running umpires and trainers attend the night, along
with many life members. However it was a night for the younger members of
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the panel, with the Ross Capes Medal, Ron Hall Medal and Merv Rose Medals

awarded to Stuart Parry, Haden Martin and Kendell Ball, as the field, boundary
and goal umpires of the preseason.

Last year saw the introduction of Harry’s Night; a tribute to Life Member |
Harry Jardine, the evening is designed to show our appreciation for our sports :
training staff. After a slight hiccup, being that the night coincided with Matthew %
Kelleher’s 21st, the night was shifted a few weeks back. Fortunately the night -

was still a success, with many trainers and umpires attending. I would like to put
a big thankyou out to May Jardine and Jo Smith, who again were able provide us &

with a very decent feed.

In the weeks following Harry’s Night members were again invited down to ' _‘
Ernest Johnson for the combined Hall of Fame and Past Umpires Night. Again@

this night attracted a big crowd and was an enjoyable night for those who #
attended. Congratulations go out to Trevor Garret, Des deGruchy and John %

Dolling on their induction into the Hall of Fame.

During the year we also were able to run many association barbeques following
training. Hopefully this is a trend that we as a group can continue to support. It’s &
proving to be a great way to involve the life members, while also giving the new

younger members a chance to get to know everybody, of the track.

Towards the end of the season we again made the trip to the Celtic Club for

Presentation Night. Again the night was a big success. Congratulations to all
those who received an award, in particular to Peter Troode who received the Life
Members Trophy. Unfortunately with the growing numbers we will be looking

for a bigger venue however I would like to thank John Devine and the Celtic -

Club for their help throughout the year.

Finally the year finished of with our Dinner Dance at Burswood. A big thankyou 1
goes out to Kendell Ball who organised the night and took a big weight of my 1
shoulders in doing so. I honestly think it was the best venue we have had for a ~3
Dinner Dance in my time at the association, and I believe this was reflected in
the massive turnout we had for the occasion. Not to mention the food and drinks

was plenty enjoyed by all.

I‘'urther thanks to all the committee members that helped on the night and also
helped with selling tickets.

| would finally like to finish by thanking all those that have made running
this year as easy as possible. To Ben Brown for his help and guidance, it was
invaluable. Also to David Shawcross for putting up with the endless emails. |
would also like to thank Craig O’Donoghue for all the MC’ing, Cat Sharland
for her work behind the bar. Also I would like to thank John McKay and the
Junction Ice Creamery, and Gary Randall and 6PR, for their support throughout
the year.

Also 1 would like to thank all those that payed their money’s on time while
extending my apologies to anyone who I have forgotten to thank. I didn’t mean
it.

Hopefully we can also continue to make the functions bigger and better in the
year ahead.

As a final note, I hope everyone got out of 2005 what they were after, and that
2006 will bring everyone further success.

Ryan Kukura
Social Secretary
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Umpiring WA Development Manager’s
Report

I would like to start by thanking thej
Umpires  Association  and  its &
members on another successful year ,[
in football and for the great support
they have given myself.

of a new employment agreement
which proved to be a successfu
document with the WAFC and forf ]
the smooth operation of umpiring. %

I would also like to thank all umpires, '

coaches and tralmng staff on thelr dedication and professional approach t:‘
umpiring standards this season. .

WAFL Competition

This year’s uniform colour change from silver to orange Wa '
successful as it increased the visibility of the umpires. The relationship®
between clubs and umpires is currently in a good state, however, positive attltude
towards umpiring needs to be addressed and further developed in order t '
ensure strong recruitment at grass root levels. The WAFL needs to be the main
instigator in this process in order to successfully reach these desired outcomes.. ; :

The season as a whole went very well and 1 would like to thank Darry,
Sinclair and all the coaching and training staff. The professional and
positive way they worked throughout the season to ensure we had quality umpires§
performing each week was fantastic. Field umpires from the Academy were
elevated towards the end of the season to fill a void and they should be#
congratulated on the way they carried themselves. As a result we have some
very promising umpires coming through and the future looks great. 1

Last year saw the implementation: k

AFL Umpiring

(‘ongratulations to the WA squad who performed well throughout the season
ind ensured we have quality personnel in this state. The culmination of the year
was the appointment of David Shawcross, Andrew Curtis and Jamie Giles to
AFL finals in which they performed very well. It is with regret that we see four
experienced umpires from this group announce their retirement. Many thanks
must go to Cos Martino, Wayne Hendrie, Greg Smith and George Pampacos for
their fantastic service to AFL Football and I wish them all the best in their future
cndeavours.

Development

This is a vital component to the future of umpiring and with the new junior
structure now in place, next year will see nine junior umpiring groups in place.
I'his is as well as the community umpiring groups servicing the WAAFL, SFL,
Women’s League, WAFA and Hills League. This structure will see a greater
¢mphasis on developing umpires for all competitions and create a clear pathway
for umpiring and coaching.

I'he Academy has again been a successful program and in 2006 will change
its name to the State Development Squad training on a Monday with the
(‘ommunity umpiring group at Ernest Johnson. This year’s squad comprised of
|2 young umpires with some 8 to 10 returning to their junior groups. In 2006
the squad will be 30 plus which is a great thing and all thanks should go to the
junior coaches for their high quality of training and coaching. Paul Pitchers, Tim
Priest and myself observed the new umpires nominated and the standard was
very high.

I'he area requiring extra work and resources over the next couple of years is the
(ountry region as it appears to have been neglected for quite some time now. The
|.cagues need to appoint coaches in all competitions as opposed to coordinators
to ensure an increased standard and attraction of people to umpiring.

I'he Mentor program has been an outstanding success with well over 300 new
umpires involved throughout the state and for the first time these umpires
officiated in grid games at Subiaco throughout the season. As a result one lucky
licld umpire received a trip to the AFL Grand Final to umpire a game and be part
ol'the festivities. The concept is fantastic and will be the tool to attract and retain
umpires in the future.
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Sponsorship

It was very pleasing to have Rick Hart in conjunction with Channel Ten ﬁ k
sponsor umpiring for a further 2 years. Along with the AFL, DSR and WAFC #
funding, these sponsorships ensure quality umpiring programs continue in this. i

The deal with Rick will see him be involved for 5 years with good prospects
for the future. I would like to thank Rick for his fantastic support for umpiring
in this state and his sponsorship is the largest in Australia, excluding the AFL.

Uniforms

The change from silver to orange has been a great move and I would like to

thank Adrian Panozzo for having the foresight to introduce a national uniform
making the purchase of apparel more affordable to all umpires.

Website

This site has been a great tool for people who would like to umpire and [ would &
like to acknowledge and thank Matt Hayes for his hard work and dedication '

in making it user friendly and easy to upload new information. I would also

like to thank Craig O’Donoghue, Gareth Parker and Paul Pitchers on ensuring &

quality articles were posted throughout the year.

Thankyou

As this will be my last report due to my recent resignation from the West '
Australian Football Commission, I would like to thank everyone for their ‘
support over the past 3 seasons. Without the fantastic help of the Coaches, !
R.U.M’ s, Trainers and Umpires we would not have achieved everything to 1

date.

Finally, I would like to wish you all the very best for Season 2006.

Mike Ball
Umpiring WA Development Manager

WAFL Umpiring Manager’s Report

It gives me great pleasure in presenting
. a report on WAFL Umpiring for the
. 2005 season.

' The season kicked off in fine style with
. the Hal Symons Fitness Camp at Moore
River.

68 umpires across three disciplines
enjoyed vigorous training sessions,
- competitive  volleyball and good
~ fellowship.

More than twenty life members attended the camp and the life member’s happy
hour was an outstanding success. A special thanks to Terry “Vinka” Neilson and
I.es Leicester who ensured we were all well fed and to “Lethal” Leith Putland who
cnsured the life members were never thirsty.

Field Umpires

Peter Repper in his first year as Field Umpires Coach, and his support staff
have worked tirelessly and Peter’s concept of Coaching on Match Days was an
outstanding success.

I have no doubt that the Field Umpires have benefited greatly from Peter and his
support staff coaching styles.

I'he appointment of Ryan Worthington to assist me with the Development Squad
added a positive influence on the squad and coaching staff however due to work
commitments Ryan cannot in this role. Thanks Ryan for your efforts.

Congratulations in particular to Luke Farmer, Mark Fussell and Greg Bandy on
wonderful seasons.
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Boundary Umpires

It is always difficult to recruit boundary umpires however Peter Frusher did
marvelous job with the first year umpires and I am sure the whole squad ha ;

benefited from Peter’s coaching.

Congratulations to Greg Smith, Ryan Kukura and Haden Martin on the

successful seasons.

Goal Umpires

Colin Shawcross in his first year as Goal Umpires Coach has demonstrated that h
has the potential to make a real difference with the goal umpiring panel. The goal§
umpiring panel is blessed with experience and youth and I have no doubt und '

Colin’s guidance this group will go from strength to strength.

A special mention to Adam Peacock and Jeromy Jones on umpiring the 1eagu ‘

grand final.

This year several umpires debuted across the three disciplines at variou
levels and this now leaves the WAFL umpiring panel with a strong foundation ', .

season 2006.

Fitness & Training Staff

Rob Suriano (Fitness) and Daryl
commitment and professionalism throughout the season.

Academy

Darren Starcevich has again done a magnificent job managing the ‘Academ}f a ‘
at the time of writing the report it is possible that the Academy will not exist i}

2006.

Several umpires have graduated to Colts level in recent years and this can beelig

attributed to Darren’s efforts. Darren will join the senior coaching staff in 200

Chatt (Trainers) joined the WAF'
Umpiring team and there efforts cannot be taken for granted. Thank you for yo ', 7

AFL

I thank John Hauswirth, Sean Fairfoul and John Marrapodi for their efforts in
coaching the AFL umpires and I look forward to assisting the AFL umpires and
coaching staff in 2006.

To Dean, Craig, Andrew, David, Michael, James, Alan and Nathan thanks for your
ciforts and [ wish you all the success in 2006.

Congratulations to Cos Martino, Wayne Hendrie, Greg Smith and George
Pampacos on wonderful careers and although their experience will be missed
it simply leaves the door ajar for umpires to knock it down if determined and
dedicated enough. Enjoy your retirement.

Umpiring WA

I take this opportunity to thank Paul Pitchers, Tim Priest and Tracy Thompson for
their commitment to umpiring.

As we all know Michael Ball resigned in November to take up employment with
his previous employer Norbar.

Michaels commitment to umpiring has been outstanding having umpired at the
highest level, coached community football and coached the WAFL
Umpires. In his role as Umpiring Development Manager for the past three years
Michael worked tirelessly with the old Sunday league and Amateurs to bring them
logether and the relationships he formed between WAFL Umpiring and the WAFL
Clubs is acknowledged. Well done Bally on a wonderful career.

Season 2006

I am looking forward to season 2006 with enthusiasm, as there will be
minimal changes to coaching and support staff and I am sure with their continued
commitment and dedication will have a positive affect on the WAFL panel.

Kind regards

Darryl Sinclair
Manager WAFL Umpiring
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ind, after making his League debut, went on to umpire at the National Under
16’s Championship in Brisbane.

Field Umpires’ Coach Report

Our other first gamers in senior footy, namely Greg Rolfe, Chris Pattinson, Adam
, Beavis, Mark Bowden and Paul Pitchers, showed fantastic improvement from last
] When appointed Field Umbpires L year. Paul particularly showed that hard work and having a real go does pay off. Well
. Coach for the 2005 season, I decided = done all.

| to change the past philosophies of &
umpiring coaching. .

One of the real pleasing parts of the year was seeing Colts and Reserves umpires
displaying enormous potential, ability and willingness to improve and take on board
the feedback in a positive way. There was a regular shuffle between Community and
Colts footy of umpires being given an opportunity to display their talents. Some were
given a taste of Reserve grade.

. Gone would be the philosophy that #
. sitting in a lecture theatre every week
] watching videos and listening to
. non-specific information until &
. everyone was blue in the face was the
best and only way to go in regard to
. coaching and feedback. Gone would
o " be the minimal feedback on match |
day. Gone would be the term observer and out would be these f
observers walking into change rooms and standing in the corner, saying
nothing, like naughty boys. While still using DVD, whiteboard and video at | .
pertinent times, the emphasis was on match day. Match Day Coaches are now
appointed to games to do exactly that - coach. They now provide a pre 1
game address, coach the umpires during all breaks and initiate thorough
feedback post game and during the week. This has helped the group in their :
ability to improve, because that is an important trait as a coach - to strive for 2
improvement.

Many thanks go to Darryl Sinclair for his support and tireless work ethic during a
very busy year. Lots of hard work and plenty of laughs. Cheers Sincas.

Ryan Worthington was a revelation in his first foray into coaching. While he burred a
lew blokes up with his straight shooting approach, his knowledge, commitment and
coaching were an absolute asset to our panel. Due to work commitments he will be
unable to continue. Thanks for the effort Wortho.

Well done to my MDC’s on a great year. Sincas, Wortho, Des Quilley, Craig
()’Donoghue, Bruce Wheatland, Rob Kelly, Mike Ball and part timers David Rowe,
RRob Butler, Wayne French and Cam Dawe have contributed enormous coaching into
our group. Thanks blokes.

1o all the other coaches and our wonderful support staff, a big thankyou for your
advice and contribution to Field Umpiring in 2005.

The West Australian National Football League Umpires’ Association

So, equipped with a terrific team of Match Day Coaches (MDC’s), and anew §

outlook on coaching, we got stuck into season 2005. In finishing, congratulations to all award winners, first gamers, milestone achievers,

I.ife Member and 200 Club recipients and, last but not least, Grand Final umpires.
For those that missed out or are approaching these highs, remember to dot the I’s,
cross the T’s and make every minute of your umpiring an opportunity to work hard
and improve.

Bouncing, from an early stage, was our achillis heel. Improvement, due to
compulsory bouncing sessions after training, was evident mid season and
continued towards finals. ]

Stuart Parry, Todd Keating and David Panagopoulos were the big |
improvers in League footy this year, with Todd umpiring consistently for the -
first time since he burst on to the scene as a youngster. He was rewarded with
a national U18’s appointment with Matt Kelleher in Melbourne. '

(iood luck to all umpires for season 2006.

Peter Repper
I'icld Umpires Coach

Jeff Dalgleish continued to raise the bar in terms of on-field development | : T T
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Boundary Umpires’ Coach Report

WAFL boundary umpiring
 commenced the 2005 season with

nd debutant umpires. It is quite
rightening to see young
_ inexperienced umpires commence
 the preseason unable to throw the
. ball any higher than five metres and
| no longer than ten metres into play
and very rewarding to see these
same umpires develop their skills
to the extent that they were able to

Much of the credit for this must go to the experienced umpires who mentored |

these young umpires at training and in preseason fixtures.

The first round of fixtures saw Haden Martin make his league debut. He
remained at this level for the entire season, officiated in the State game in =
Queensland,officiated in his first grand final and has been nominated for

inclusion on the AFL squad for 2006; an outstanding season!

After toying with retirement at the end of 2005, Ben Brown continued his career
and umpired three league games before announcing that his body was telling %
him something. He remained in semi retirement until round 15 when he again %
put his body on the line in colts and reserves games until the end of the season , ,
when he officially announced his retirement after a total of 208 senior games, =
186 WAFL and 22 AFL. Thanks Brownie for a great contribution to boundary

umpiring.

Another stalwart of WAFL boundary umpiring, Craig Hartnett was lured from
possible retirement to complete yet another season, his 12th, which saw him
add another seven senior games to his tally of 121. Craig also announced his #
retirement at the end of the season and I thank him for his dedication to

umpiring in WA.

a mixed squad of both experienced #

umpire in reserves by mid season. #

2005 saw league debuts made by Chris De Boer, Nathan Avery, David
Kennedy and David Rossbach with all four participating in grand finals, the first
three in reserves and the latter in colts. Again outstanding efforts from four very
promising young umpires who with more experience have the ability to take the
step to the next level. Ryan Kukura was rewarded with a league grand final for
his consistent efforts throughout the season and the ability to remain relatively
injury free.

Some exciting new talent was discovered in Ryan Lendich and David
Rossbach who with the rapidly developing Courtney Carter officiated in the
colts grand final. Tristan Hellings, Michael Washbourne, Domenic Crouch,
Andrew Mills, Adam Lendich, Jake Delaney and Trent O’Callaghan all joined
the WAFL ranks and all met with varying degrees of success throughout the
season. I am looking forward to working with these young guys to further their
umpiring careers in 2006.

On the down side, Matty Jones moved interstate mid-season, Brenton Davies
announced his retirement, Peter Klauz, Brett Dalgleish and Julian Moon had
injury interrupted seasons and Leigh Cook didn’t realise his potential. On the
up side, Michael Tapscott and Tyson Rowe continued to be consistent, Damien
Hitchcock and Adam Doig stepped up to reserves.

Once again many of the panel were lucky enough to experience games in the
country, travelling to Geraldton, Donnybrook and Esperance. From all accounts
boundary umpires conducted themselves professionally on the ground but some
needed some professional conducting off the ground (see Bird Avery for full
details).

Congratulations to:
Haden Martin - Devine Medal — Boundary Umpire of the Year

David  Rossbach -  Taylor Woodings Rising  Star  Award
David  Kennedy = —  Frusher  Medal for Most  Improved

Haden Martin who officiated in the State game against Queensland
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It would be remiss of me not to thank my support crew of observers in Sean
Fairfoul, Geoff O’Neill, Stewart Tempest and Mike (Poppa) Pampacos. These
gents attended almost every game throughout the season to give valuable
feedback to boundary umpires at all levels and I thank them very much for their
dedication. Thank you also to the observers from the other disciplines who
were always willing to give advice to assist in development of our

umpires.

AFL

2004 saw five Western Australians on the AFL Boundary Umpires panel.
Jamie Giles, Greg Smith, George Pampacos, Alan Zanich and Nathan
Doig who joined the ranks and after the retirement of Ben Brown. Overall
performances were of a high standard with Nathan Doig making his
debut in round five and finishing with an impressive 14 games for the season.
Jamie made it into the second week of the finals and was again unlucky not to
progress to the grand final — maybe 2006 Jamie (consolation prize was an
exhibition game in New York).

After 12 year of umpiring, Greg Smith (159 AFL) and George Pampacos (126
AFL) have both announced their retirements from AFL. These two guys have &
established themselves among the best AFL boundary umpires and it is credit to -
their dedication, commitment and hard work that they have achieved so much
at this elite level. Greg and George, we salute you, we admire your achievement

and we will miss you on the AFL scene.

Peter Frusher
Boundary Umpires Coach

Goal Umpires’ Coach Report

The Goal Umpiring team had a
successful season 2005 culminating in 18
umpires earning the right to participate in
the semi and preliminary finals.

Our focus during the season include
skill ~ development and  improved
knowledge of the laws of the game,
particularly in relation to goal umpiring.
Our team of 30 umpires includes many
young faces from age 13 to 50. The
varying expectations present a continuing
challenge for us all in 2006.

Congratulations to the 9 finals goal umpires who shone through to be there on
Grand Final day:

League: Adam Peacock and Jeromy Jones (Emg. Cat Sharland)

Reserves: Adam Tilley and Rod Duncan (Emg. Matt Laycock)

Colts: Kendell Ball and Simon Thomas (Emg. Ryan Harder)

Adam Peacock umpired his second senior grand final and this capped off an
excellent season in which he also umpired the Queensland v WA State Game in
Brisbane.

Three new umpires made their league debut in season 2005 — Brett Rogers,
Kendell Ball and Simon Thomas. Each performed extremely well and promise
an excellent future in senior football. Kendell is the second lady to umpire senior
football in the WAFL competition. Cat Sharland made her debut in season 2004
and continued in excellent form in 2005 to umpire a further 16 senior games. Both
ladies are well skilled in goal umpiring and offer excellent role models to other
ladies pursuing their interest in this sport.

Dale Edwick and Adam Peacock completed their season with the excellent news
they have been accepted onto the AFL Goal Umpire panel in WA for season 2006.
Well done to both umpires who have demonstrated excellent dedication, skill
development and leadership at the club.
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Other highlights for 2005 were goal umpiring Award winners:

Adam Peacock - Carter Medal — Goal Umpire of the Year
Brett Rogers - Smith Medal — Most Improved Goal Umpire
Kendell Ball - Rose Medal — Best Pre-season Goal Umpire

Milestones in 2005 were:

Adam Peacock 50 games
Gary Rendall 50 games
Rod Duncan 50 games
Michael Spear 100 games
Wayne Hendrie 150 games

David Shawcross 200 games
Five new goal umpires joined our team in 2005. Jack Crawshaw joined us
from the Peel competition; Jonathon & Ben Laycock joined us from the Swan
Districts junior competition and Brody Payne and Kris Walling came along to
learn the trade for the first time. All 5 were worthy additions to our squad and
showed excellent skill development during the season.

In season 2005 we introduced a number of strategies to focus our attention o

developing the level of professionalism in the team. There were some ‘teething

which to launch into another successful season in 2006.

The West Australian National Football League Umpires” Association

your well earned rest.

We have an exciting panel of goal umpires, both experienced and new. Our
2005 panel included 5 AFL goal umpires, a further 11 goal umpires who |
umpired WAFL senior football and an excellent crop of young umpires who are %

developing their skills nicely to secure our future.
[ can’t wait for 2006.

Colin Shawcross and John Marrapodi
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individual skill development, improved knowledge of the laws of the game and ]

problems, but much has been learned and we have built a solid platform from =

John Hauswirth retired as senior goal umpire coach during the season. John 3“ |
has had a very distinguished career in goal umpiring, both at the WAFL
competition and in community football, achieving over 200 senior games in both &
competitions. John brought a wealth of skill and knowledge to the goal umpire
coaching team and his contribution will be missed. Well done John and enjoy ;

Fitness Coach’s Report

Overall the season seemed to progress
with few injuries or fitness problems
reported on game days. Thank you to
Daryl Chatt and his trainers for
attending to, and monitoring, any
injuries and their constant feedback to
me. | hope that it was a combination of
a successful fitness program and injury
prevention and management plan which
resulted in this outcome.

: o Having come from a background in
boundary umpiring (a number of the current umpires remembered me from
my time (2000-2002) as a member of the WAFL umpiring panel), it was
an interesting year to be on the “other side” of the fence. I believe that my
past umpiring experience served as a useful background to the skills and
fitness levels required by all umpires. Furthermore, as I had observed how the
program had been previously run and having personally known the
previous two fitness coaches I’m hoping that the transition was smooth. I
attempted to utilise elements from the previous programs and blend in some
new ideas and training sessions for the group.

Professionally, it is sometimes a difficult task to coordinate the fitness
training for such a large group while ensuring that all umpires trained at their
optimal level. To control this, the sessions often involved different training
regimes for the field, boundary and goal umpires. This was based on the
recognised needs of all three groups which were differentiated with respect
to endurance, speed and agility requirements.

Personally, I thoroughly enjoyed the experience and look forward to
another year if my contract is renewed. Next seasons program see the
further development of the program, adding elements that I believe are
critical to successful on-field performance. Thank you to all involved;
Darryl Sinclair, Mike Ball, the coaching staff, Daryl Chatt, the trainers
as well as all the umpires for making it an enjoyable and successful year.
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Ten Years Service

Possible Improvements for 2006:

Strength training:
This was a suggestion by my predecessor and one that I would like to follow
through during season 2006.

Developmental Fitness Squads:

As previously stated, it is near impossible to monitor all components of fitness
for every individual umpire. It would be possible to identify a small number
of umpires from each group and target them for individual fitness evaluation
and improvement above and beyond the general program and fitness testing
sessions. This will be further discussed with the individual coaches.

Game day warm up:
A standard warm up procedures for game days that are effective and realistic
given game day circumstances and requirements should be implemented.

David Panagopolous and Matthew Hayes.
Absent: Glen Howie

Game day monitoring:

Modern sports science allows for the monitoring of umpires in a game
situation (e.g.; heart rate, distance covered, perceived rate of exertion). The
benefit of such testing would be to replicate training practices to more
realistically simulate actual workloads experienced during games.

50 Game Umpires

Other:

Continued variations in sessions including strength (e.g. plyometrics) agility
and decision making exercises under fatigued conditions to further improve
match-day performance.

The West Australian National Football League Umpires’ Association

The group has been provided with a pre-season fitness program to lead them
into the 2006 season with the first training session to commence on Tuesday
December 20 and then from January 2, 2006 onwards.

Rob Suriano
Fitness Coach

Rod Duncan, Adam Peacock and Ryan Kukura
Absent: Gary Rendell and Stuart Parry
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200 Game Umpires

100 Game Umpires

Greg Bandy, Michael Spear and Alan Zanich

150 Game Umpires

The West Australian National Football League Umpires’ Association

Wayne Hendrie | David Shawcross

Gavin Statham
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The West Australian National Football League Umpires’ Association

2005 WAFL Reserves Grand Final Umpires

s

Back Row: Matthew Kelleher, David Panagopolous, Adam Beavis (Emg), Todd Keating, Adam Tilley,
atth ock (Em is DeBeo ;

LErT O RiGHT: Ryan Lendich, David Rossbach, Chris Pattinson, David O’Nei i
, , , David O’Neill, Jeff Dalgleish (Emg), Court
Ryan Harder (Emg), Kendell Ball, Simon Thomas ® (ne), Sounney Corter
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2005 Grand Final Day
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2005 WAFL Field Umpires Panel

Panel

2005 WAFL Boundary Umpires




2005 WAFL Coaching Staff

iation

Back: Shaun Fairfoul, Stuart Tempest, Ryan Worthington,
Des Quilley, Geoft O’Neill, John Marrapodi

Front: Peter Repper, Darryl Sinclair, Peter Frusher
(Absent: Colin Shawcross and Bob Davis)

2005 WAFL Umpires Trainers

The West Australian National Football League Umpires” Assoc

2005 WAFL Goal Umpires Panel

Lerr 10 RigHT: Heather Drury, Brittany Gray, Daryl Chatt,
Damian Mann, Ebony Riggio, Alyce Newman
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2005 WA Based AFL Squad | VFL/AFL Games By WANFLUA Members

g
2 FIELD: Grant Vernon 203 Craig Hendrie 27
A Greg Scroop 130 Mark Fussell 25
i Brett Rosebury 76 David Johnson 20
o Dean Margetts 57 Sam Kronja 6
'éi Trevor Garrett 50 Phil O’Reilly 6
) Mike Ball 45 Peter Repper 2
g David Corcoran 31
&
3 Bounbary:  Greg Smith 159 Alan Zanich 20
= Daniel Gooch 154 Tig Bergerson 16
% George Pampacos 125 Andrew Neale 15
S Jamie Giles 119 Nathan Doig 14
= Tim Gooch 65 Clay Shimmon 10
g Nathan Jessup 53 Grahame Daniel 6
ks . 4 % L ; 2 Tony Franchina 41 Greg McDonald 5
% Back Row: Brittany Gray, David Shawcross, Wayne Hendrie, Andrew Curtis, Bernard Roberts 36 Anthony Gooch 4
= Michael Spear, Cos Martino, Daryl Chatt, Shaun Fairfoul. Phil Nolan 30 Craig Curtis 3
§ MippLe Row: Greg Smith, Jamie Giles, George Pampacos, Nathan Doig. Peter Frusher 24 Steve Walker 3
5 FronT Row: Craig Hendrie, Dean Margetts, Luke Farmer, Alan Zanich. Ben Brown 27 Dominic White )
; Stewart Tempest 21 Trevor Henderson 1~
§ NAME 2005 AFL GamEs AFL CAREER . |
& GoOAL: Paul Smith 109 Trevor Cant 17
= Andrew Curtis 12 95 Rob Hendrie 99 Ron Poole 14
Nathan Doig 14 14 Andrew Curtis 95 Michael Spear 14
Jamie Giles 19 119 Cos Martino 82 Trevor Pescud 13
Craig Hendrie 13 27 David Shawcross 72 Frank Cetnich 10
Wayne Hendrie 9 56 Wayne Hendrie 56 Dean Berry 7
Dean Margetts 15 27 ,, Peter Jeffers 41 Dick Stubberfield 7
Cos Martino 9 lgi k Robin Dalby 30 Lester Cox 6
gzsirgesizr\:cpra;s‘,)ss 13 7 John Marrapodi 29 Terry Thomlinson 4
Greg Smith 7 159
Michael Spear 8 14
Alan Zanich 14 20
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AFL Report

It is always difficult to back up a successful year. However, even though
we didn’t get an umpire through to the Grand Final we again proved that
we have quality umpires in WA with 2 goal umpires and 1 boundary umpire
officiating in the finals series.

2005 also saw the curtain fall on the AFL careers of 3 great umpires in

Cos Martino, George Pampacos and Greg Smith (although Greg intends to

umpire in the WAFL in 2006). Wayne Hendrie also put his AFL career on
hold with a transfer to Karratha for a 3 year period. The contribution made
by all of these umpires to football at WAFL and AFL level will long be

remembered.

The 2005 year started off on a positive note for David Shawcross who was
selected to umpire in the Wizard Cup Grand Final between Carlton and West
Coast at the Telstra Dome. Although only a pre-season game it was still a
Grand Final and was a wonderful experience.

With the finals panel for goal umpires now firmly set at 8 it was always going
to be tough to get selected. Consistency is always the key. After both having
very good seasons Andrew Curtis and David Shawcross were selected on
the finals panel. This was significant in that all the other finals goal umpires
came from Victoria. WA has consistently produced 2 finals umpires every
year, which underscores the quality of our goal umpiring ranks in WA.

Both Andrew and David started off their finals campaign at AAMI
Stadium, eventhough there was West Coast game at Subiaco Oval. Althoughhe
umpired well one minor glitch did not see David progress any further in the

finals series. Again the new finals structured allowed Andrew to go through

to the second week of finals again umpiring at AAMI Stadium.

As with 2004 Andrew umpired better in his second match and was
looking good to back up his Grand Final Success. Unfortunately Andrew’s

season came to an end in the Preliminary Final after some player contact.

It is a very fine line in finals and the smallest of things can have the biggest
consequences. Andrew had another stellar season and was unlucky not to go

back to back falling just one game short.

As for our other goalies Wayne Hendrie again had a consistent season but again
narrowly missed out on finals selection. Cos Martino in what was to be his last
scason was not up to his brilliant best but still finished the season strongly. It could
be said that after a terrific debut year in 2004 that Mike Spear suffered from second
ycar blues. I know that Mike was very disappointed in his year and intends make
up for it in 2006.

With both Cos and Wayne moving on a lot rests on the shoulders of Andrew, David
and Mike in 2006. It has also opened up the opportunity for 2 new umpires at AFL
level. Initially only 1 new umpire was going to be appointed, but after of a change
of heart 2 new goal umpires were appointed for 2006 in Dale Edwick and Adam
Peacock. Congratulations to both these guys on their appointments.

Our goal umpires weren’t the only ones to have success in 2004. Boundary
umpire Jamie Giles was again rewarded for an outstanding season with finals
selection. Jamie joined Andrew and David in the final at AAMI Stadium.

After what appeared to be an excellent performance Jamie’s finals campaign was
short lived. Although the coach said that he ran well enough to make it through one
of his investigations came up on the negative. Again it is the little things that make
all the difference in finals. It is very difficult after a long hard year to not make
it past week 1 in finals and I know that Jamie was shattered by the result. Jamie
certainly has the ability, passion and desire to make it and I know he will give it a
good crack in 2006.
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After the retirements of Greg and George, and with Nathan Doig in his seco
year and Alan Zanich in his third a lot will fall on the shoulders of Jamie in 20

As for Nathan and Alan they both had very consistent seasons a
will be more than capable of filling the shoes of Greg and Geor

Although there were 2 vacancies in the boundary umpire ranks a decision w.
made to only fill 1 of them, with Haden Martin being added to the panel. Had
has had a meteoric rise through the ranks which is testament to his abili

Dean Margetts in his fourth year and Craig Hendrie in his third y
also had consistent seasons. ~ Without taking anything away from t
achievements of our goal and boundary umpires it would be fair to say t
it is more difficult to achieve finals selection as a field umpire. I am su
that with their dedication and commitment the rewards of finals will com

After being selected to trial for 2005 David Corcoran decided to go to England
and play professional cricket. An interesting end to what was a controversial
umpiring career.  Unfortunately Mark Fussell and Luke Farmer were not
successful in the trials, although Luke was rewarded with a rookie contrac
for the 2005 season. This gave Luke the opportunity to sit on the bench for a
number of AFL games and would no doubt provide an incentive for 2006.

2006 will see both Luke Farmer and Greg Bandy trial for a position on the AFL
Panel. It is a very tough road for a field umpire to make it through to AFL ranks
and these 2 blokes have our full support.

As for 2006 our pre-season training has been underway for some time and on
15 December 2005 we had our first time trial, with all umpires making the
bench mark. It was a terrific effort by everyone and showed WA umpiring in
a very positive way to Rowan Sayers who flew over to officially time the run.

It was also great to see some many of the other blokes come down for support. We
all really appreciate your support.

To finish off the 2005 year Andrew Curtis and David Shawcross were selected
to umpire in the International Rules game between Australia and Ireland at
Subiaco Oval. This was a fantastic achievement for these guys and a real honour.

The end of the season also saw Andrew Curtis and Jamie Giles appointed to umpire
in the exhibition match in Los Angeles in January 2006. Well done guys on this
appointment.

We can be justifiably proud of the performances of all our AFL umpires in 2005.
The depth and quality of umpiring in WA will be put to the test in 2006 but I
know we are good enough to make the grade and achieve more success in 2006.

David Shawcross
WA AFL State Representative
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2005 Montgomery Medallist: Field Umpire of the Year

Luke Farmer

CAREER STATISTICS

Games: 126

Grand Finals: 2002, 2004, 2005
State Games: 2

2005 was a sensational year for Farmer, who
trialled for an AFL position during the
Wizard  Cup Pre-season competition,
recieving an AFL rookie list contract. He
backed up an excellent 2004 with a consistent,
season in League football, with these
performances earning him the rewards of a
second State Game, a third WAFL Grand
Final, and his first Montgomery Medal.

Ray MONTGOMERY
CAREER STATISTICS
GaMES: 308
GRAND FinaLs: 1959, 64, 66

69, 70

HALL oF FAME INDUCTEE 1995
LiFE MEMBER 1963
INAGURAL MEMBER oF WAFL
HaALL oF FamE 2004

2005 Devine Medallist: Boundary Umpire of the Year

JOHN DEVINE
CAREER STATISTICS
GAMES: 247

GraAND FiNaLS: 1968, 69, 71
72,74,79,

80, 81

GRAND FINALS BOUNDARY

REcorRD HOLDER

HaLL or FAME INDUCTEE 1995

LirE MEMBER 1980

Haden Martin

CAREER STATISTICS
Games: 24

Grand Finals: 2005
State Games: 1

The first round of fixtures saw Haden Martin make
his league debut, and he remained at this level
for the entire season, officiating in the State game
in Queensland, and in his first Grand Final. An
outstanding debut season in league football.
He was asked to trial for a position on the
AFL panel following this stellar year, and his
appointment was recently confirmed for the
2006 season.
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2005 Carter Medallist: Goal Umpire of the Year

Adam Peacock

BiLL CARTER
CAREER STATISTICS
GaMESs: 212

GRAND FinaALs: 1955-64, 70
GrAND FINAL REcOrRD HOLDER (11)

INCLUDING 10 IN SUCCESSION

HaLL oF FamE INpucTEE 2001

LirE MEMBER 1971

CAREER STATISTICS

Games: 60

Grand Finals: 2004, 2005
State Games: 1

2005 was another successful year for Adam
Peacock who continued to produce consisten
performances on the field. After an excellen
2004 season which saw him appointed as a
emergency umpire in the State Game, and umpir
his first Grand Final, he went one better in 2005
officiating in the State Game in Queensland an
his second League Grand Final. This resulted i
a well deserved elevation to the AFL panel fo
season 2006.

2005 Vernon Medallist: Most Improved Field Umpire

Chris Pattinson

When sitting down as the Field umpires selection panel to choose our Vernon

Medallist, there was no doubt in anyone’s mind Chris Pattinson was the clear
winner.

At the start of season 2005 Chris appeared to make a clear and conscious
effort to not only improve his fitness, work rate during games and player
management skills, but more importantly, his on field demeanour. Chris’
long lanky frame was prone to making him look gangly and awkward, but
with a bit of advice from his Match Day Coaches, he was able to turn that
demeanour around to having the look and confidence of a strong umpire.

He was rewarded this year with making his League debut, which came as a
pleasant surprise to his coaches, and, to a certain degree himself due to the fact
that the coaching panel believed at the start of 2005 he would take a number of
seasons to develop into a senior umpire.

Well done to Chris for putting in the hard work, and for taking every opportunity
to improve.
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2005 Frusher Medallist: Most Improved Boundary Umpire

David Kennedy

David is in his second year with the WAFL umpires after gaining
valuable experience in the Peel Association over a number of years.
After umpiring Colts and Reserves games in 2004, he has umpired
21 league games in 2005 and completed a successful finals campaign
that included a 2nd Semi and Preliminary in League and a Reserves
Grand Final.

David has an amazing work ethic and if you ever want to feel
exhausted, just ask him about his gruelling weekly training
program that keeps him extremely fit for his summer triathlons and
competitive distance events. He sets himself very high standards
and has established himself as a regular member of the league panel
with the potential to progress to the next level. Congratulations on an
outstanding season and all the best for your future in boundary
umpiring.

2005 Smith Medallist: Most Improved Goal Umpire

Brett Rogers

Brett Rogers joined the WAFL goal umpire panel in season 2003.
He developed his skills umpiring in the Swan Districts junior
competition. He continues to goal and field umpire at Swan Districts.
In season 2005 with the WAFL competition Brett made his senior
football debut in the round 16 game East Fremantle v Peel Thunder
and umpired three senior games in his debut season. Notable in Brett’s
2005 season were the consistency and quality of his presentation,
attention to detail in his positioning and his speed, agility and flexibility.
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Life Members Trophy

Taylor Woodings Rising Star Award
Peter Troode

David Rossbach

© Peter Troode was a prominent former player
for South Fremantle where he had a successful
career and is probably best remembered for
being one of the first players to don a crash
helmet during the 1970’s. On retiring from
football Troode turned to umpiring where he
officiated in League football under both the
One and Two Umpire Systems. He later spent
time working for Umpiring WA as the Umpire
Development Officer. During his time in
| umpiring Peter became the official WANFLUA
| photographer, did all of the calligraphy on the
awards certificates, and contributed tirelessly to
umpiring. He was a very dedicated member of
the Association and is a worthy recipient of this
award.

Since its inception in 1997, the Taylor Woodings Rising Star trophy has
been awarded to any first or second year umpire yet to make their debut.at
the beginning of the season. It recognises outstanding talent and potent}al
in any discipline. For the second consecutive season, a boundary umpire
has scooped this award.

Life Member Trophy Recipients

1977  Ross Capes 1992  David Johnson
. ; 1978  Lindsay Baguley 1993 Warren South
In just his first year of umpiring David Ross.bach umplred three league 1979 Barry Davies 1994  Trevor Cant
games on his way to a successful finals campaign that included a Reserves 1980  David Rowe 1995 Greg Scroop
1st Semi and a Colts Grand Final. Recruited from a successful football 1981  Gil Bishop 1996  Tim Priest
background David is a young umpire who has the potentia.l to reach the 1982 Barry Johnson 1997  Darren Starcevich
highest level. He is always keen to seek advice and acts on this accordingly _’ 1983  Les Leicester 1998 Nathan Jessup
to improve all facets of his boundary umpiring. David complements an 1984  Damien Greep 1999 Peter Frusher
excellent young group of high calibre athletes who are providing a strong 1985 Don McComish 2000 Luke Farmer/Andrew Shepherdson
base for boundary umpiring for the future and is a deserved winner of this | }ZSS I\RAOU Buckey 2001 Andrew Shepherdson
ey rs Liz Ball 2002 Graig O’Donoghue
prestigious award. 1988 Bobby Davis 2003  Matthew Hayes
] 1989  Paul Smith 2004  Catherine Sharland
I 1990  Trevor Cant 2005  Peter Troode

TAYLOR WOODINGS
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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1957

1958

1960

1962

1963

1964

1965

1966

1967

1968
1970

1971

1972

1973

1974

1976
1977

1978

1979

WANFLUA Life Members

A. Chapman (dec.)
J. Ferguson (dec.)
L. Hurley

A. Gibb (dec.)

H. Clair

L. Nathan (dec.)
E. Crisp (dec.)

R. Montgomery
C. Fitzpatrick (dec.)
D. Cumming (dec.)
E. Brunton (dec.)
L. McComish (dec.)
J. Campbell

J. Smith-Gander
N. Shepherd (dec.)
B. Moore

F. Woods (dec.)

B. Rigg

G. McComish

J. Dolling

R. Whitfield

W. Carter (dec.)

P. Hills

P. Pustkutchen

R. Stubberfield

C. Pratt (dec.)

E. Martino

G. Meiers

T. Neilson

B. McKenzie

R. Scott (dec.)

R. Capes

B. Collett

H. Symons

1980
1981

1982
1983
1984
1985
1986
1987
1989
1990
1991
1993
1995

1996

1998

2001

2002
2003

J. Devine
D. Aslett
J. McKay

R. Becker

D. Wakenshaw
R. Powell

M. Hale

W. Brown

G. Bishop

B. Grimmond
L. Leicester

R. Buckey

H. Jardine (dec.)
T. Cant

R. Hendrie

A. Mirabella
M. Ball

R. Davis

D. Johnson

P. O’Reilly

P. Smith

W. South

N. Lewis

P. Frusher

J. Hauswirth
L. Putland

T. Garrett

S. Tempest

J. Marrapodi
B. Roberts

G. Scroop

A. Curtis

D. Shawcross

2004 WANFLUA Life Membership
Recipients

In 2004 a dramatic change to the WANFLUA Constitution has seen some of
WA’s Umpiring greats admitted into the prestigious group of Life Members.

The changes in the Constitution were passed at a Special General Meeting
after a review Committee led by Life Member John Devine, reformed the
previous selection criteria to recognise 15 Years Long Service and the
200 Game Milestone.

In keeping with these changes to the Life Membership eligibliity criteria
an additional 21 umpires have recieved Life Membership.

2004 New Life Members:
Ben Brown Bill McKune (dec.)
Neville Buckingham  Henry Michael
Robin Dalby Peter Nutchey
Graeme Daniel George Pampacos
Fred Devine Bob Phillips
Dennis Heaney Peter Repper

Brian Hearne Colin Shawcross

Bob Lee Greg Smith
Frank Lendich Grant Vernon

Cos Martino Robert Woodward
Greg McDonald
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Hall of Fame Inductees

TREVOR GARRETT

Career Statistics
Discipline: Field Umpire
Games: 277

AFL Games: 50

Grand Finals: 4 (1991, 92, 95, 97)

Sits fourth on the overall games tally with 277 appearances betwee

JouN DOLLING

Career Statistics

Discipline: Goal Umpire

Games: 114 (29 goal, 85 boundary)

Grand Finals: 3, (1968, 69 Goal)
(1955 Boundary)

Formerly a boundary umpire, Dolling officiated
in the 1955 Grand Final before moving into the
goals. He was the first person to umpire in Grand
Finals in two different disciplines and became a
life member in 1970.

Hall of Fame Inductees

1986-2000, 50 of which came at AFL level. He umpired four Grand Final 1995 R. Mongomery 2000  G. Vernon
two under the two umpire system in 1991 and 1992 and two under the thre R. Capes R. Hendrie
umpire system in 1995 and 1997. He made his AFL debut in 1991 and on J. Devine
Greg Scroop and Grant Vernon have umpired more AFL games. He has spe D. Wakenshaw 2001  R. Scott
time as the umpires’ advisor for the West Australian Amateur Football Leagu M. Hale P. Nolan
and is now the WA based AFL field umpires observer. T. Cant B. Carter
1996 M. Ball 2002 L. Gardener
Des DEGRUCHY D. Aslett R. Hall
R. Becker M. Rose
g?sr;i)rhit:tgzlii dory Ustpins 1997  D. Johnson 2003 B. Phillips
§ G. McDonald P. Frusher
Games: ,95 J. McKay P. Smith
Grand Finals: 3 (1961, 62, 66)
A former state junior athletics representati 1998 P. O’Reilly 2004 F. Wood
De Gruchy played colts football for West Perth C. Shimmon R. Whitfield
before taking up umpiring. He made his leag R. Dalby P. Pustkutchen
debut in 1958 and umpired his first Grand Final
three years later. He had a four year breal 1999 R. Powell 2005 T. Garrett
between his second and third Grand Finals a P. Bruce D. DeGruchy
retired at the end of the 1968 season. M. Haigh J. Dolling
rFE - = . -
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careth’s Gaelic Gabbjq

The Irish experience is not one I will forget quickly. With thirty of the best
under 17 footballers in Australia and a some of the sharpest football minds
outside the AFL system, my trip to Ireland and Northern Ireland with thg AFL
AIS Academy in March and April 2005 was without a doubt the highlight of
my time in football. And short of a WAFL grand final or AFL football, I cannot
see anything topping it.

sts were p‘léyed m Northern Ireland,

A warm-up mat 1 yed in
al rules match had been played

the first tim

in that part he paﬂitidh' ‘Based in Belfast, the
experience cal one as footballing, with visits
to the Falls R g,ounds of The Troubles. We even
ran into Gerry A he Qfﬁce of Smn Fein —ahero or a

terrorist depending !

accounted for a cobbled-together
-up match at Belfast’s Casement
ent, as they were smashed 73-32
,agh. The Australians blazed away in
kill with the round ball. The most
at it was held immediately adjacent to
ets overlooking the ground and army

when the real stuff st
comparison to their
remarkable feature of the ga
a British army barracks, with
choppers taking off and landing.

With much to prove, it was off to Dublin,
the Republic’s capital for the second test.
The match was played at Parnell Park, the
home ground of former “Dub” Jim Stynes.
The Australians had learned from their
mistakes, and with a game plan overhauled
by coach Alan McConnell, they carried the
ball in a possession game, getting up to
beat their hosts 56-44.

In contrast to the cosmopolitan bustle of Dublin, the final test was played
in the country town of Killarney at Fitzgerald Stadium, home of Kerry, the

! FITZGERALD STADIUM:
i Kerry play Tyrone

in a National League
Match.

county of Tadhg Kennelly. In a spectacular setting with a centuries-old abbey
overlooking the pitch, the match was the best of the three — hard-fought and
tight throughout. The lead changed several times, including in the final quarter,
but a six-point goal by the Irish with just two minutes remaining gave them an
unassailable break. The game finished at 39-31 in Ireland’s favour and they
retained the Peter McDermott Cup.

In an officiating sense, the series was quite foreign and the most challenging
aspect, aside from quickly grasping a completely new set of laws, was
dealing with an entirely different footballing culture. Seemingly small things, like
tagging a player with light physical contact, would set the Irish players off, while
they were quite accustomed to screaming directly at you and physically
manhandling you. No disrespect or aggression was intended — just a dlfferent
culture. The other significant issue was the language barrier. In
theory both nations speak English. It was often difficult to tell
on the field, or indeed in the referees rooms before and
after the matches!

It was a privilege to represent my country on the other side of
the world in a squad filled with so much talent and character,
with many of my touring companions 2005 AFL draftees.

I have to thank Kevin Sheehan, the AFL’s game
development manager and Irish cultural attaché for
organising such a brilliant trip, and also to Adrian
Panozzo, for giving me the opportunity after the
2004 National Under 18s Championships.

By
GARETH
PARKER
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set up the decider
ames ever with scor locked together at17
the rrght to defend h1s trtl ‘

'conﬁdent of prermershlp glory. Smcla1r through two sets to one 21/ 19 20/22
{217 2

The. stage was set for a thrlllmg Grand Final desplte both players sufferlng the
. effects of | the Mysterious Amber Virus. The first set was a one horse race with
 Sinclair commg out firing and led at one stage 9/1. Parry was rattled and never
) really recovered and was thrashed 21/9. |

~join the metropolltan Table Tennis Circuit. Either love him
deny Sincas the httle master of three consecut1ve premlershrps

Source: Anominous

Sinclair continued to dominate and the second set was ‘again one sided with:
Sinclair winning 21/13 Sinclair the defendlng champion outclassed an meptf
Parry. Sinclair was unstoppable and Parry could not come to terms with the;
pressure of grand final pong. — - A :

The thrrd; set commenced in con‘troversial circumstanées with Parry denying
Sinclair a drinks break and Parry choosing to receive coaching from a
non- playlng member. This strategy infuriated Sinclair and the tactic appeared to take

- affect on Sinclair who trailed 4/1 then 7/3. The third set continued to be marred ,
by verbals of abuse between both players and Umpire Hayes had difficultly

controllmg the players Sinclair after a warmng from Umpire Hayes knuckled
down. and retumed to-his early form and pegged back Parry to-lead - 14/11. Parry

 looked a frustrated beaten man who had offered so much, but delivered so little.
- Sinclair sensed premiership glory and w1th some superb passmg’ shots and deﬁg
‘ backhand strokes raced toa Zl/ 13 v1ctory /

For Slnclarr VlCtOI'y was sweet against at tlrnes an und1scrplmed éParry who |

~did not cope with the intensity that comes when playing in a grand final. His |

tactics and outbursts backﬁred and to loose in strarght sets 21/9‘ 21/13 2 1/ 13 was
disappointing. »

Sinclair and Parry both face dlfﬁcult decisions as both players have been mvited to |
ate him you can’t

Congratulatrons to all participants and Matt Hayes tournament dlrector for
orgamsrng the event and we look forward next year. '
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Year

1953

1954

1955

1956

1957

1958

1959

1960

1961

1962

1963

1964

1965

1966

1967

1968

1969

Grand Final Umpires 1953-2005

Field

F. (SmokEY) WooD
F. (SmMokEY) WoOD
J. GREEN

L. GARDNER

C. FrrzPATRICK

L. GARDNER

R. MONTGOMERY
L. GARDNER

L. GARDNER

B. FELD

R. Scorr

R. MONTGOMERY
F. Woobs

R. MONTGOMERY
R. Scort

R. Scotr

R. MONTGOMERY

Boundary

W. EDGAR

T. REEVES

R. CoLBY

W. SHORTHILL
J. DOLLING

F. Pimm

R. CoLBY

W. SHORTHILL
R. HALL

R. WHITFIELD
R. HaLL

R. WHITFIELD
R. HALL

D. SKIPWORTH
R. HaLL

D. SKIPWORTH
D. D GrucHY
B. BIDSTRUP
D. DE GrucHY
B. BipstruP
B. BipsTruP
F. NAYLOR

B. CARBON

K. HART

D. HANSEN

T. LEwis

K. HART

D. DE GrucHY
A. HoCKING

P. Snow

J. DEVINE

P. BRUCE

P. BRucE

J. DEVINE

Goal

J. Duckwoob
E. Crisp

J. CLAYTON

H. CLAR

M. RosE

W. CARTER

M. Rose

W. CARTER

M. Rose

W. CARTER

M. Rosk

W. CARTER

M. RosE

W. CARTER

M. RosE

W. CARTER

M. Rose

W. CARTER

M. RosE

W. CARTER

M. RosE

W. CARTER

M. RosE

W. CARTER

R. PARKHOUSE
P. PUSTKUCHEN
R. PARKHOUSE
P. PUSTKUCHEN
R. PARKHOUSE
P. PUSTKUCHEN
J. DOLLING

D. MONTGOMERY
J. DoLLING

L. BROMLEY

Year

1970

1971

1972

1973

1974

1975

1976

1977

1978

1979

1980

1981

1982

1983

1984

1985

1986

Field

R. MONTGOMERY

L. JouNsTON

J. FUHRMANN

R. CaPES

R. CapEs

R. CapEs

. CAPES

. POWELL
. CAPES

. PowELL
. BuckEY
. CAPES

. CAPES
J. MORRIS
J. MoRRIs
B. PHILLIPS
R. CAPES
R. PoweLL
R. PHILLIPS
D. GILLIES
M. BALL
D. Rowe
D. JounsoN
M. BaLL
D. Jonnson
P. O’REILLY
M. BaLL
K. O’DriscoLL

PAARAARIA

Boundary

D. CLAR

C. FEUTRILL

P. BRuck

J. DEVINE

P. BrRucEg

J. DEVINE

D. WAKENSHAW
G. TipPING

J. DEVINE

G. TipPING

D. WAKENSHAW
P. CUNNINGHAM
D. WAKENSHAW
D. ASLETT

D. WAKENSHAW
D. ASLETT

R. DALBY

D. ASLETT

J. DEVINE

G. McDoNALD
J. DEVINE

G. DANIEL

J. DEVINE

D. ASLETT

. WOODHOUSE
D. Davis
D. Ross

G. McDoNALD
G. McDoNALD
C. SHIMMON
C
G
C
S

Q

. SHIMMON

. McDoNALD
. SHIMMON

. TEMPEST

Goal

W. CARTER
G. HALL

R. HARTLAND
B. CoLLETT
D. ALLAN
M. HALE

J. McKay
R. HARTLAND
B. CoLLETT
B. HaigH

B. HaigH

J. McKay
B. CoLLETT
J. McKay
R. BECKER
J. McKay
R. BECKER
B. Haign

B. Haigu

R. LEg

R. BECKER
M. HALE

T. CANT

C. RAYNOR
R. BECKER
L. LEICESTER
M. HALE

L. LEICESTER
R. DALBY
N. LEwis

R. DALBY

R. BECKER
T. CANT

L. Cox
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Year

1987

1988

1989

1990

1991

1992

1993

1994

1995

1996

1997

1998

1999

Field

P. O’REILLY
G. VERNON
P. O’REILLY
D. JonnsoN
M. BaLL
D. JOHNSON
P. O’REILLY
G. VERNON
G. VERNON
T. GARRETT
G. Scroop
T. GARRETT
S. Kronsa
G. Scroop
G. Scroop
S. Kronja
T. GARRETT
S. Kronsa
D. STARCEVICH
S. KronjA
W. FRENCH
A. BINKS
A. BINKS
T. GARRETT
W. FRENCH
A. Binks
W. FRENCH
S. GILL

M. FUSSELL
W. FRENCH
B. ROSEBURY

Boundary

C. SHIMMON
P. NoLan

P. NoLAN

S. TEMPEST
G. DANIEL

P. FRUSHER

P. FRUSHER

P. NoLanN

P. FRUSHER
G. BERGENSEN
A. NEALE

T. FRANCHINA
T. FRANCHINA
D. GoocH

B. ROBERTS
D. GoocH

T. GoocH

N. Jessup

B. ROBERTS
G. SMITH

G. PAmpACOS
B. BRowN

P. POOLEY

B. BRowN

J. GILES

G. PAMPACOS
B. RoOBERTS
B. BROWN

P. FRUSHER

Goal

R. DaLBY
P. SmitH
R. STUBBERFIELD
R. PooLE

R. HENDRIE

R. POOLE

R. HENDRIE

R. DALBY

P. SmiTH

R. HENDRIE

P. SMITH

R. HENDRIE

G. BisHor

J. HAUSWIRTH

T. Pescup

P. SmiTH

R. HENDRIE

P. JEFFERS

A. CURTIS
C. MARTINO

C. MARTINO
D. SHAWCROSS

C. MARTINO
J. MARRAPODI

M. Evans
W. HENDRIE

Year Field

2000  B. ROSEBURY
D. CORCORAN
D. MARGETTS

2001  C. HenDRIE
M. FusseLL
D. CorcoraN

2002 L. FARMER
C. HENDRIE

R. WORTHINGTON

2003  C. HenDRIE

D. CorcoraN

R. WORTHINGTON
2004 D. COrRCORAN

L. FARMER

M. FusseLL
2005 L. FARMER

M. FUSSELL

G. BanDy

Boundary

M. ReeDp
A. GoocH
M. HEARNE
A. GoocH
C. HARTNETT
A. ZANICH
A. ZANICH
B. BrownN
R. PARKER
B. BRowN
R. PARKER
N. Doig

N. Doig

A. ZANICH
R. PARKER
G. SmrtH
H. MARTIN
R. KUKURA

Goal

W. HENDRIE
D. SHAWCROSS

G. DEFRANCESCH
M. Evans

M. EvaNs
D. Ebwick

M. SPEAR
J. MARRAPODI

M. SPEAR
A. PEACOCK

A. PEACOCK
J. JONES




The West Australian National Football League Umpires’ Association

86

League Games Umpired by Field Umpires Since 1953

RANK

0 N B W —

VERNON, GRANT
MONTGOMERY, Ray
BALL, Mike
GARRETT, TREVOR
CAPES, Ross
SCROOP, GrReG
BUCKEY, RoN
JOHNSON, Davip
REPPER, PETER
PHILLIPS, BoB
FUSSELL, MARK
HENDRIE, CRAIG
O’REILLY, PHiL
POWELL, Ron
WHITFIELD, Ray
MORRIS, Joun
FRENCH, WAYNE
WOODS, SMOKEY
STATHAM, GAVIN
KRONIJA, Sam

GILL, SimMoN
GARDNER, LEN
GILLIES, DARRYL
CORCORAN, Davip
SCOTT, Ray
MARGETTS, DEAN
ROSEBURY, BRreTT
FARMER, LUKE
BINKS, Apam -
ROWE, Davip
WORTHINGTON, Ryan
BANDY, GREG
WOODS, Frep
STARCEVICH, DARREN
COLE, Duang
HAYES, MATT
PANAGOPOULOS, D
JOHNSTON, LiNnDpsAY
DAWE, CAMERON
HEARNE, Brian

GAMES AFL

313
308
301
277
275
255
238
218
218
213
210
209
207
201
178
173
172
170
169
163
158
150
147
145
141
139
131
126
124
124
114
113
113
111
109
97
95
91
90
89

203

45
50

130

20

25
27

31

57
77

RANK
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85

PARKER, GARETH
KEATING, TODD
O’DRISCOLL, Ken
BUTLER, RoBerT
HOWIE, GLEN
FUHRMANN, JouN
BROWN, AARON
CARBON, BARRY
ST QUINTIN, PauL
O’DEA, MURRAY
SALIS, REG
COWPER, DenNis
PARRY, STUART
WADE, RUSSELL
PETRIE, Jerr
WALLINGTON, Brerr
WARREN, Mark
CAPES, AARON
COOPER, LeN

LEE, GLEN
PRITCHARD, GEoFr

GAMES
82
79
69
61
60
58
55
55
54
53
53
52
51
49
46
46
46
42
42
42
41

HADJIMIHALAKIS, Byron 37

ZOCH, Ray

HILLS, Crive
BROWN, BiLL
BUCKINGHAM, NEVILLE
GRAFFIN, Ross
BECKER, GorpoN
MORALEE, KeviN
REES, TREVOR
BAGULEY, LinpsAY
KELLEHER, MATT
LENDICH, Frank
SLOCOMBE, CHuris
MANNIX, PauL
AUSTIN, RicHARD
CHINNERY, Ray
MARSH, BRENDAN
SHAWCROSS, CoLiN
MARTINO, Nep
ORR, JUSTIN
SNOW, CAMERON
SMITH, BEvaN
TONTI, PeTER
APPLEBY, Brian

37
36
32
32
32
29
28
28
27
27
27
27
26
23
22
22
22
21

18
18
17
16
15

RANK
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99

100

101

102

103

104

105

106

107

108

109

110

111

112

113

114

115

116

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

124

125

126

127

128

129

BAYENS, Ron
PERKINS, LaNCE
RAVEN, Ken
CARBON, ARTHUR
CASTENSEN, KeviN
McBRIDE, Ron
NICHOLSON, NATHAN
SINCLAIR, GREG
BUCKLEY, Jason
ASHWORTH, GRAHAM

SHEPHERDSON, ANDREW

PATTINSON, CHRIS
BEAVIS, ADAM
MARCH, WAYNE
HINTON, Dks

RIGG, BasiL
TROODE, PETER
DALGLEISH, JEFF
STARCEVICH, TREVOR
WHITE, LANCE
BOWDEN, MARK
DARBY, NEIL

GREEN, BRENDAN
McCOMISH, Gary
SMITH, RoBERT
DEVINE, Frep
FOGARTY, GraAHAM
HOSKING, DALE
SNOW, PETER
STUBBERFIELD, Dick
DORRINGTON, TERRY
HOLLAND, Tony
O’DONOHUE, CRAIG
PITCHERS, PAUL
ROLFE, GREG
ANDERSON, ROBERT
MARTIN, JouN
ABBOTT, Frank
CARLTON, Douc
NEILSON, TErrY
RANDALL, MURRAY
FELD, BriaN
FITZPATRICK, CLirr
GREEN, Jok

15
15
15
14
13
13
12
12
11

10
10
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NoOTE: UMPIRES IN BOLD ARE ACTIVE MEMBERS
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League Games Umpired by Boundary Umpires Since 1953

RANK

[ I R Ny O N

FRUSHER, PETER
SMITH, GReG
DEVINE, Joun
PRATT, CHARLIE
PAMPACOS, GEORGE
McDONALD, GRreG
BROWN, Ben
ASLETT, Dave
ROBERTS, BERNARD
GOOCH, DanitL
DANIEL, GRAHAME
GILES, JAMIE
BERGERSEN, Tic
NOLAN, PuiL
TEMPEST, STEWART
McKENZIE, BARRY
WAKENSHAW, Don
HALL, RoN
WOODHOUSE, Gary
JONES, Mart
CUNNINGHAM, Puiv
FRANCHINA, Tony
HARTNETT, Craic
BISHOP, GiL
GOOCH, Tony
ZANICH, ALAN
JESSUP, NATHAN
SHIMMON, Cray
POOLEY, Peter
SOLIN, GreG
GOOCH, Tim
De GRUCHY, Des
DALBY, Rosin
CURTIS, Craic
HANSEN, Dave
JOHNSON, BARRY
DOLLING, Joun
NEALE, ANDREW
ROSS, Davip
WALKER, StEVE
BRUCE, PETER
PARKER, RicHARD
TIPPING, Grorr
LEWIS, TrEVOR
DOIG, NATHAN
POWER, MARK
WHITE, DomiNic
HALL, ARTHUR
KENNAUGH, D
KUKURA, RyaN
MILIAUSKAS, NaT
PORTEOUS, Joun
BABINALL, Steve
DAWBARN, ROBERT
PRATLEY, J
SUTHERLAND, Ian
WHITFIELD, Ray
HENDERSON, TREVOR

GAMES
264
261
247
236
233
216
208
203
200
199
195
190

181
160

AFL
24
159

41

RANK

112
113
114
115
116

CLAIR, DEnnNIs
DAVIS, Denis
DICKIE, B
ROBERTS, DavE
MOYLAN, CHARLIE
PEARSE, ROBERT
WOODHEAD, D
NAYLOR, F
BIDSTRUP, BArRRY
SHEEHY, W
TAPSCOTT, MICHAEL
HALL, Tobp
MARTINO, NeD
SAMUELS, Georr
IMMS, PETER
GREEN, Jack
PUTLAND, Lertn
FEUTRILL, Georr
HART, Ken
HEARNE, Mikg
SNOW, PETER
REED, MaTT
CROSS, Ray
THORNETT, CraiG
CLARKE, K
DAVIES, BRENTON
MORFITT, NeiL
GREEN, DAMIAN
MILLER, T
ROWE, KANE
SHEPHERD, BiLL
HOCKING, AnpY
MASON, Davip
GRIMMOND, BARRrY
THOMAS, MICHAEL
ROME, Mike
SURIANO, ROBERT
O’NEIL, SEaN
SKEGGS, RoN
NUTCHEY, PeTER
MARTIN, HADEN
DEVLYN, MikE
KENNEDY, Davin
KIELY, K
STEWART, D
SANDOVER, Ian
SCHNEIDER, Max
WOMBELL, Kertn
DURTNALL, Kerrh
KELLY, MIkE
MARTIN, DouG
CUSACK, Ron
VENNING, K
TIMMINGS, StEVE
BOND, R
NUGENT, L
De BOER, CHuris
AVERY, NATHAN

RANK
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168

RANK G
a(;[lilégN[lz) KEevin 15 169 SMITH, TrREVOR AMEIS
DOONA,N « 15 170 WHITING, NATHAN 1

s 14 171 COLBY, R
FITZGERALD, DanNy 14 172 EDGAR’ WiLLiAM
JOHN, RoBERT 14 173 PIMM [‘:RANK
KLAUZ, PeTER 13 174 REEViSS T
FISHER, ANDREW 12 175 SHORTILL w
HOOKER, RicHARD 12 176 SKlPWORiL
JAMES, M 1 e D
LIMMER, Mark 11
McCAW, DARRYL 11
VEANEY, Wavyne 11
COLLETT, Brian 10
DIMMER, Suang 10
FRIDAY, W 10
GREEN, GArry 10
MOONEY, Brian 10
NICHOLS, PauL 10
WADDELL, J 10
WATLING, W 10
ARBUCKLE, Tobn
MOON, JuLian
TAYLOR, R
FRAWLEY, BEN
MILLER, IaNn
WHITE, Max

CARBON, Barry
FUHRMANN, Joun
GREAVES, Ros
KALAZICK, W
PAPADOPOFF, A
ROBERTS, Perer
BRUCE, MArTHEW
JOHNSON, Dave
HAWKS, Joun
SLOCOMBE, Curis
STARCEVICH, Troy
SULLIVAN, Ken
COBB, Brian
GRIFFITHS, Joun
LAMPARD, Ray
LAPIERRE, ALAIN
MILLER, RusSELL
ROSSBACH, Davip
KALAF, MicHAEL
METCALFE, Davip
ROWE, Tyson
WHELAN, DeaN
BRANCHE, GaRrry
GILL, ANDREW
MARIC, DANIEL
PRICE, Davip
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NoTE: UMPIRES IN BOLD ARE ACTIVE MEMBERS
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RANK GAMES AFL RANK

League Games Umpired by Goal Umpires Since 1953 p b M RANK .. GAMES
R ? ATING, TerrY 16
o RANK GAMES AFL g 1(\)488350& R 68 102 WOOD, M 15
2 1 SMITH, PAuL 319 109 » Brian 66 103 BROMLEY, L 12
= ? 17 54 EDWICK, DALE 64 104
< 2 CANT, TREVOR 284 CHAPMAN, Joun 11
= ’ 55 PEACOCK, ADAM 60
3, 3 HALE, Max 274 po POSTRUCES : 105 DOMNEY, R 1
2 4 MARTINO, COS 244 82 57 BERESEORD, LR 60 106 KIDDIE, STEVE 11
< 5 CURTIS, ANDREW 228 95 5 THOMAS. Gi LEN 57 107 TAYLOR, R 11
- 6 HAUSWIRTH, JouN 220 » JARY 54 108 WRIGHT, K 10
19 ’ 9 59 ALLEN, DoNx 53
O 7 HENDRIE, RoB 218 9 pre DUNCAN RO 109 HARTREE, Ray 9
2, 8 SHAWCROSS, DAVID 217 72 o AN RO 53 10 KELLY, SHaox 9
g 9 CARTER, BitL 212 62 LOCKYER, A pod hsd 11 CROWE, Jason 8
) 10 MARRAPODI, JouN 204 29 63 McCOMISH JL)AN % 112 SAMPSON, A 3
O 11 BECKER, Roy 203 64 FEVSTER B ON 49 113 COCKS, GRaNT 7
B 12 McKAY, JoHn 203 P sl ooy 47 114 HEANEY, Denis 7
s 13 GARDNER, Don 201 éc MORGAN. B 47 1s OCKWELL, Bruce 7
_01 14 DALBY, RoBiN 178 30 7 WILL1AMS g“ : 46 116 SHERWOOD, Peter 7
= 15 EVANS, MaLcOLM 167 68 TURTON. R 46 117 GAGE, Ian 6
g 16 HENDRIE, WAYNE 167 56 69 LEICESTE RAYD ‘ 45 118 GIBSON, M 5
= 17 POOLE, Ron 166 14 70 BERRY, Dase -+ ph 119 COLLING, Dave 4
o 18 ROSE, MERV 163 7 MiRAB’EL?X 42 7 120 DREW, GARRY 4
= 19 COX, LesTER 157 6 s ALAN 42 121 MANIFIS, Nick 4
— , 72 DUKE, P 40 :
< 20 PENMAN, DEs 154 73 JAMIESON. N 122 BINKS, CHris 3
g 21 SHAWCROSS, CoLIN 150 74 HANCOCK’ GEORG 38 123 BISHOP, HENRY 3
= 2 CUMMING, D 146 ) LANCOCK, EORGE 37 124 FERGUSON, GEorr 3
Z 23 LEE, Bos 146 -t KATAVZ\T’ISOU{V'« 36 125 ROGERS, BRETT 3
o 24 RAYNOR, CoLiN 140 77 PENGILLY E 2 126 THOMAS,SIMON 3
8 25 CRISP, Eooie 138 78 SHEPHERD, R > 127 BALL,KENDELL 2
s 26 JEFFERS, PETER 134 41 g WALSH G - 32 128 BOOTH, Doug 2
B 27 JOHNSON, WiLLIAM 132 , 32 129 COWAN, Chris 2
22 ; 80 ARBUARY, Gary 31
3 28 HARTLAND, Ray 130 81 CLAIR, Hat 130 DAVIS, GRAEME 2
< 29 CROSS, Ken 129 » HARRY 31 131 HAWORTH, TREVOR 2
o g 82 JONES, JEROMY 31
N 30 HAIGH, BRrIAN 128 Q3 GILES. K 132 KAAKS, BEREND 2
2 31 SHOVE, oy 128 84 DOLLING, J 30 133 MALE,J 2
32 STUBBERFIELD, Dick 118 7 » JOHN 29 134 MORGAN, Des 2
) 3 85 MONTGOMERY, Dick 29
=) 33 PESCUD, TREVOR 117 36 SMITH-GANDER. J 135 CLEMENTS, Max 1
&= 34 LEICESTER, LEs 115 87 KEMP, Don v 29 136 GARDNER, Vic 1
35 SPEAR, MICHAEL 114 14 4 GREEN. D 28 137 GEORGEFF, STvE 1
36 LEWIS, NEVILLE 1 89 SNowéALOEGD 2 138 HART, RAY 1
37 COLLETT, BriAN 107 90 MANN.G " 139 MORRIS, LauriE 1
38 CETENICH, Frank 105 10 o1 RILEY & 25 140 PAYNE, RICK 1
39 ROBBINS, It 88 9 KBTIV O 23 141 QUIGLEY, Perer I
40 PARKHOUSE, Ray 86 03 LOWE B ;? 142 CLAYTON, Jack
Y, ADAM 83 ; 143 DUCKWOOD, J
:; E;ﬁgp Gi 80 g‘s‘ SHARLAND, CATHERINE 21
43 HALL, GEORGE 80 06 3‘%;}1}1’[};{% o 21
44 DE FRANCESCH, GLeny 79 o T , PETER 21
45 McDONALD, W 79 0 ILLEY, Nicer 19
46 NETTLETON, SoNny 79 o g%gg‘;“% Graem 18
47 TOMLINSON, TERRY 79 4 100 JACKS(SNO?)J Y
48 CHAPMAN, Lin 77 » WAYNE 16 NOTE: UMPIRES IN BOLD ARE ACTIVE MEMBERS
49 SKIPWORTH, Do 74
50 CHRISTENSEN, Jay 70
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2005 AFL/WAFL RETIREES
g

Greg Smith

YL Debut: 1996
AFL Games: 159
““AFL Finals: 2

AFL Debut: 9
AFL Games: 125

AFL Finals: 3 League Debut: 1994
WAFL Leagues Games: AFL Debut: 1998
108 AFL Games: 82
WAFL Finals: 8 AFL Finals: 8

WAFL Grand Finals: 2 AFL Grand Finals: 1

WAFL League Games: 162
WAFL Finals: 8

WAFL Grand Finals: 3
State Games: |

WAFL Grand®Fing
State Games: 1





